



THE SOCIETY OF THE

FRIENDLY SONS OF ST. PATRICK

IN THE CITY OF NEW YORK

1905



Class F128
Book .9
I6S5

PRESENTED BY





CHARTER,

Constitution, By-Laws, Officers, Committees,
Roll of Members, &c.

OF THE

SOCIETY OF THE "FRIENDLY SONS OF ST. PATRICK

IN THE

CITY OF NEW YORK

INSTITUTED MARCH 17TH, 1784
INCORPORATED FEBRUARY 13TH, 1827

(Chap. 42, Laws 1827)

MARCH 17, 1905

PRINTED BY
DEMPSEY & CARROLL
NEW YORK

3
2 3 3
2 1
2 3 3
2 1 3

F. 27
9
I 655

Gift
The Society
10 Ap '05

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

OFFICERS—1905

PRESIDENT

JAMES FITZGERALD

FIRST VICE-PRESIDENT

JOSEPH I. C. CLARKE

SECOND VICE-PRESIDENT

MICHAEL J. DRUMMOND

TREASURER

JOHN D. CRIMMINS

RECORDING SECRETARY

JOHN J. LENEHAN

CORRESPONDING SECRETARY

WILLIAM TEMPLE EMMET

ALMONER

FRANCIS HIGGINS

COMMITTEE ON ACCOUNTS

DAVID McCLURE

JOHN F. CARROLL

DANIEL O'DAY

COMMITTEE ON CHARITY

EDWARD F. O'DWYER

DANIEL F. COHALAN

JOHN STEWART

STEWARDS

FRANCIS C. TRAVERS

JOHN O'SULLIVAN

ANDREW A. McCORMICK

EDWARD D. FARRELL

WILLIAM N. PENNEY

EDMOND J. CURRY

COMMITTEE ON ADMISSIONS.

JAMES A. O'GORMAN

JAMES DUNNE

DR. CONSTANTINE J. MacGUIRE

WILLIAM McADOO

HOWARD CONSTABLE

NOTE.

The Society of the Friendly Sons of St. Patrick in the City of New York was instituted on March 17, 1784. It had its origin in Irish Officers connected with the armies of the American Revolution. On November 25, 1783, the last British soldier departed from the shores of our city, the British flag which had been nailed to the flagpole of Fort George was hauled down, the American flag was run up in its place, and the Continental Army entered the city. It was led by George Washington, then an adopted member of the Friendly Sons of St. Patrick of Philadelphia. At his side rode the Governor, General George Clinton, the son of an Irishman; and the advance battalion was commanded by General Henry Knox, also the son of an Irishman, and a member of the Friendly Sons of St. Patrick of Philadelphia.

In the environment produced by these conditions, in the atmosphere of liberty and Constitutional government that followed the advent of the American army into its final possession of New York City, was born the Society of the Friendly Sons of St. Patrick. Daniel McCor-

mick was its founder and its president for many years. The objects of the Society were, to assist poor and distressed natives, and descendants of natives, of Ireland, and promote friendly, social feelings among its members.

With these laudable purposes, on March 17, 1784, the first St. Patrick's Day following the evacuation of New York by the British, the Society inaugurated its festive functions at "Cape's Tavern." In the *New York Packet and Advertiser* of Thursday, March 18, 1784, the following appears:

"Yesterday, being the anniversary of St. Patrick, "his patriotic sons met at Cape's Tavern, where "they gave an elegant entertainment to his Excellency the Governor, Lieut.-Governor, Chancellor "and a number of other respectable gentlemen of "this State. The day and evening were spent in "festivity and mirth, and a number of suitable toasts "were drank upon this joyful occasion. The greatest unanimity and conviviality pervaded this numerous and jovial company, and perhaps this great "Saint was never honoured with a concourse of "more generous and truly patriotic sons than this "assembly afforded."

Thus commenced (in the words of Curran), "those happy meetings when the swelling heart conceived and communicated the pure and generous purpose, the innocent enjoyment of social mirth expanded into the nobler warmth of social virtue, and the horizon of the board became enlarged into the horizon of man."

Almost uninterruptedly since, quarterly and anniversary meetings of the Society have been held. Many of the leading men of the City and State are enrolled among its members, and the records of the Society from the beginning contain names prominent in the early history of the Republic. Social and friendly intercourse was promoted and maintained among the natives of Ireland and their kinsmen and descendants. Numbers of deserving, but less fortunate fellow country-men, were relieved by the bounty of the Society, implements and materials for domestic manufacture were furnished to the industrious poor. The needy were assisted with money, medicine, clothing and fuel, the destitute were provided with homes and, when necessary, were furnished with sufficient funds to enable them to return to their native land.

The design of the badge worn by members of the Society, and which appears on the cover of this book, is a *facsimile* of the "reverse" of the medal worn by the members of the Friendly Sons of St. Patrick in Philadelphia in 1771. The following in reference to that medal is from *Haverty's American Almanac*:

Each member was required to furnish himself with a gold medal of the value of three guineas, agreeably to the following description: On the

right, HIBERNIA; on the left, AMERICA; in the center, LIBERTY joining the hands of HIBERNIA and AMERICA, representing by the usual figures of a female supported by a harp, for HIBERNIA; an Indian with his quiver on his back and his bow slung, for AMERICA; underneath, UNITE. On the reverse, ST. PATRICK tramping on a snake, a cross in his hand, dressed in pontificalibus, the motto, "HIER."

These devices, designed some years before the Revolution, were certainly ominous, if not prophetic. The Goddess of LIBERTY joining the hands of HIBERNIA and AMERICA, with the superscription "UNITE," was sufficiently significant, considering that the effect of that union powerfully promoted the subsequent dismemberment of the British Empire and the liberty and independence of America. The motto, HIER, or, without the aspirate, IER, in the Celtic language signifies "West," and from it came the name of the country, Ere, Erin, or Ireland, and Ierna, aspirated Hibernia. But the word HIER had in it a duplicate and equivocal signification, peculiarly appropriate as the motto of a society whose object was to "*Unite*" in fellowship the sons of the *little* isle of the "*West*" with those of the *great* continent of the "*West*." This medal the members were obliged to wear at the meeting of the Society under the penalty of 7s. 6d. for neglect to do so on St. Patrick's day, and 5s. on the days of the quarterly meetings.*

*The Friendly Sons of St. Patrick of Philadelphia was founded in 1771. George Washington, adopted a member December 17, 1781, dined with the Society on St. Patrick's Day, 1782, and characterized it as "*a society distinguished for the firm adherence of its members to the glorious cause in which we are embarked.*" Other members were Generals Moylan, Shee, Wayne, Knox, Butler, Irvine, Hand; Commodore Barry, John Mease, who crossed the Delaware with General Washington on the memorable night of December 25, 1776, and surprised the Hessians; and his brother, Matthew, who commanded the quarter deck guns under Paul Jones in the *Bonhomme Richard's* fight with the *Serapis*.

On June 17, 1780, twenty-seven of its members subscribed 103,500 pounds sterling to furnish provisions for the army, Robert Morris and Blair McClenachan each subscribing 10,000

The original records of the Society from 1784 to 1835, except the Treasurer's Book from 1804, were lost by fire in August, 1835, being at that time in possession of the Secretary, whose place of business was destroyed.

The Society has been true to the principles on which it was founded. It has helped the needy and distressed, and has been the means of cementing life-long friendships among its members and among those who participated in its festivities. From the Society grew the Irish Emigrant Society and the Emigrant Industrial Savings Bank. Uniting to the charitable and humane the friendly and social feelings, it seeks to keep ever vigorous the love of Ireland and of the Irish character. It celebrates the festival of St. Patrick as a national and immemorial custom, to commemorate the glory of Ireland, to drop a tear upon her sorrows and to express a hope for her regeneration. It has entertained illustrious and distinguished guests at its banquets. Its last notable dinner was given on May 29, 1902, to the French Governmental Mission attending the Rochambeau Monument ceremonies, in acknowledgment of which the Republic of

pounds. William Constable, another member, an aide of Lafayette and partner of Robert Morris, was one of the founders of the New York Society.—*Hood's Friendly Sons of St. Patrick*, 43-49 (Phila., 1844); *Crimmins' Early Celebrations of St. Patrick's Day*, 215 (N. Y., 1902).

France presented to the Society a magnificent Sèvres vase now in the Metropolitan Museum of Art.

Among the Society's members have been many of the great merchants, business and professional men of the city. To pass over the living, on its rolls appear the names of Alexander Macomb, Hugh Gaine, William Constable, Dominick Lynch, De Witt Clinton, John Caldwell, Thomas Addis Emmet, Robert J. Dillon, Joseph Stuart, Richard Bell, William Kelly, Joseph P. Kernochan, John Haggerty, Ogden Haggerty, William Sampson, David J. Graham, Charles O'Connor, James T. Brady, John R. Brady, Dr. Robert Hogan, Dr. William James MacNeven, Very Rev. Dr. John Power, Thomas W. Clerke, Daniel Devlin, Henry L. Hoguet, Eugene Kelly, Joseph J. O'Donohue, Richard O'Gorman, John Savage, Jeremiah Devlin, William Whiteside, Thomas Barbour, Hugh J. Hastings, Thomas Francis Meagher, James R. Cuming, Charles P. Daly, Frederick Smyth, William R. Grace.

Of these, Dr. William James MacNeven and Thomas Addis Emmet, whose names are indelibly written on the pages not only of Irish history, but on the history of this city and State, became members of the Friendly Sons of St.

Patrick in 1815. Facing Broadway, in the graveyard of historic St. Paul's, are reared the columns upon which are noted their services to their native country and to their adopted land, flanking on either side the tablet which perpetuates the memory of that other great Irishman, who fell at the siege of Quebec, General Richard Montgomery.

Free from all religious and political characteristics, it stands at present the representative Irish society in the City of New York.

The Recording Secretary gratefully acknowledges his indebtedness to Mr. Bartholomew Moynahan, Mr. John D. Crimmins and Mr. David McClure for valuable materials which have been freely used herein.

JOHN J. LENEHAN,

Recording Secretary.

New York, March 17, 1905.

CHARTER
OF THE SOCIETY OF
THE FRIENDLY SONS OF ST. PATRICK
IN THE CITY OF NEW YORK

AN ACT to Incorporate the Society of the Friendly Sons of Saint Patrick, in the City of New York. Passed February 13, 1827.

Whereas, the members of a Society instituted for the relief of indigent natives of Ireland, and their descendants, have petitioned the Legislature for an act of incorporation, the better to enable them to obtain the objects of their association; therefore

1. *Be it enacted* by the People of the State of New York, represented in Senate and Assembly, That John Chambers, James McBride, James Magee, Alexander Charters, John Montgomery, John Cauldwell and Daniel McCormick, and such other persons as now are or hereafter shall become members of the Society of the Friendly Sons of Saint Patrick in the City of New York, are hereby constituted and declared a body politic and corporate, in fact and in name, by the name of "The Society of the Friendly Sons of

CHARTER

Saint Patrick in the City of New York," and by that name they and their successors, during the existence of the said corporation, shall and may have perpetual succession; and shall in law be capable of suing and being sued, pleading and being impleaded, answering and being answered unto, defending and being defended, in all courts and places whatsoever: and that they and their successors may have and use a common seal, and may change and alter the same from time to time at their pleasure: and also that, by their corporate name, and in their corporate capacity, they and their successors may purchase, take, hold, use and enjoy, sell, lease and convey any estate, real or personal, for the use and benefit of said corporation: *Provided*, That the annual income of such real and personal estate shall not at any time exceed the sum of five thousand dollars.

2. *And be it further enacted*, That the said corporation shall have power to make such constitution, by-laws and regulations, as they shall judge proper, for the appointment of officers, for the admission of new members, for the government of the officers and members thereof, for collecting annual contributions from the members towards the funds thereof, for regulating the times and places of meeting of the said So-

CHARTER

ciety, for suspending or expelling such members as shall neglect or refuse to comply with the by-laws or regulations, and for the managing and directing the property, affairs and concerns of said Society: *Provided*, That such constitution, by-laws and regulations be not inconsistent with the Laws or Constitution of this State, or of the United States: *Provided further*, that the said corporation shall not engage in any banking business, nor dispose of any of its funds for any other purpose than the relief of such members of the said Society, natives of Ireland, and children and grand-children of natives of Ireland, or of a member of said Society, as may become indigent and poor.

3. *And be it further enacted*, That the present officers of said Society shall hold their respective offices until others shall be chosen in their places.

4. *And be it further enacted*, That this Act be, and hereby is declared to be, a public act, and that the same shall be construed in all courts and places, benignly and favourably for every beneficial purpose therein intended, and that no misnomer of the said corporation in any deed, gift, grant, devise or other instrument of contract or conveyance, shall vitiate or defeat the same: *Provided*, The Corporation shall be sufficiently

CHARTER

described to ascertain the intention of the parties.

5. *And be it further enacted*, That the Legislature may at any time hereafter amend, alter, modify or repeal this act.

[Laws of New York, 1827; chapter 42.]

BY-LAWS

ARTICLE I

NAME AND SEAL OF THE SOCIETY

SEC. 1. The name of the Society, fixed by Charter granted by the Legislature of the State of New York, on the 13th February, 1827, is "THE SOCIETY OF THE FRIENDLY SONS OF SAINT PATRICK IN THE CITY OF NEW YORK."

SEC. 2. The seal of this Society shall be an Irish Harp, with the motto "Erin go Bragh."

ARTICLE II

MEMBERSHIP

SEC. 1. There shall be three classes of members: (1) Active; (2) Life; (3) Honorary. The number of active members is limited to five hundred.

SEC. 2. Gentlemen of the age of 21 years and over, being natives, or the descendants of natives, of Ireland, and of good moral character, shall alone be eligible for active or life membership in this Society.

SEC. 3. The Society may elect honorary members, who shall enjoy all the privileges of active members, except those of voting and holding

BY-LAWS

office. No person shall be elected an honorary member unless his name shall be first referred to the officers, who shall report thereon in writing at a regular meeting held not less than thirty days after such reference.

SEC. 4. Any candidate for active or honorary membership must be proposed by a member at a regular meeting upon written application of the candidate, who must state in writing his name, his profession or occupation, his place of residence and business and such facts as will show him to be eligible for membership.

SEC. 5. A member proposing a candidate shall be accountable to the Society for his initiation fee and first year's dues. Unless the same are paid by the member proposing or the candidate elected, within thirty days after notice of such election, the latter shall forfeit his right to membership.

SEC. 6. The initiation fee shall be ten dollars; the annual dues, five dollars. Honorary members, in lieu of initiation fee and all dues, shall pay one hundred dollars, unless the Board of Officers in their report recommend, and the Society by unanimous vote decide, that such sum shall be remitted. (As amended March 12, 1900.)

BY-LAWS

SEC. 7. The initiation fee is payable immediately on the admission of a member; the annual dues are payable on St. Patrick's Day and are for the year then ensuing. Any member elected within three months before St. Patrick's Day need not pay dues for the year ending on that day.

SEC. 8. Any member refusing to sign the charter of this Society when thereunto required, shall forfeit his membership, and his name shall be erased from the books of the Society.

SEC. 9. If any member residing permanently in this city, refuses or neglects for the space of two years, or, if residing out of the city, refuses and neglects for the space of three years, to pay his annual dues, or shall be indebted to the Society for a sum exceeding fifteen dollars (\$15), his name shall, by order of the President, be erased from the books of this Society, unless, for some good reason appearing to the Society, he shall, by resolution, be continued a member.

SEC. 10. In case of the expulsion of any member, he shall nevertheless be bound to pay the amount of any indebtedness incurred up to the time of his expulsion.

SEC. 11. Any member wishing to resign, shall

BY-LAWS

tender his resignation in writing, and such resignation may be accepted, provided the indebtedness for which the said member may be in arrears shall then be paid up.

SEC. 12. Any member may become a life member by vote of the Society and by the payment of \$100, which shall commute the payment thereafter of annual dues.

SEC. 13. The amounts received for life and honorary membership and the surplus income of the Society shall become a permanent fund, the principal of which shall remain inviolate, and the income only shall be applied to the objects of the Society; except that if the Society shall resolve to purchase a permanent abode, the said principal may be applied to that purpose with the consent of three-fourths of the members. The income of the Society shall consist of initiation fees, dues, and the interest accruing from the investment of its permanent fund.

SEC. 14. An army and navy list shall be added to the membership list of the Society, admission to said list to be governed by the qualifications of regular membership with the exception that no annual dues or initiation fee shall be charged. (Added November 18, 1901.)

BY-LAWS

ARTICLE III

OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES OF THE SOCIETY

SEC. 1. There shall be chosen annually at the Stated meeting of the Society in January, the following officers from among the members, to wit:

A President, two Vice-Presidents, a Treasurer, a Recording Secretary, a Corresponding Secretary, and an Almoner.

SEC. 2. The mode of choosing said officers shall be by ballot, and the persons receiving the greatest number of votes shall be declared elected.

SEC. 3. At the stated meeting of the Society, to be held on the third Monday of November in each year, there shall be elected by ballot, by a majority of the votes actually cast at such meeting, a committee of five from the body of the Society, which shall be known as the Nominating Committee, whose duty it shall be to nominate officers, to be voted for at the next election. Such committee shall be elected by ballot, and tellers shall be appointed to canvass the votes. It shall be the duty of such committee to send by mail to each member the names of the candidates selected at least fifteen days previous to the election.

BY-LAWS

SEC. 4. Members may propose candidates for officers other than those selected by the Nominating Committee; but they shall not be voted for unless a notice signed by not less than five members, stating the proposed candidates, shall be delivered to the Corresponding Secretary in time for that officer to mail such notice to each member at least five days before the election.

SEC. 5. There shall be constituted in the manner hereinafter provided, the following standing committees: (1) Committee on Charity; (2) Committee on Accounts; (3) Committee on Finance; (4) Committee on Admissions; (5) Committee on Anniversary Dinner, to be otherwise known as "Stewards."

ARTICLE IV

DUTIES OF OFFICERS

SEC. 1. The President shall preside in all meetings of the Society and shall perform all the other duties specifically devolved upon him by these By-laws.

SEC. 2. The duties of the President shall, in his absence, devolve on the First Vice-President, and, in his absence, on the Second Vice-President.

BY-LAWS

SEC. 3. The Treasurer shall have the custody of all the money and other property of the Society, and under the direction of the Committee on Finance, he shall invest the same in such securities as it may direct, and when uninvested, shall deposit the same in such bank for savings or for deposit or in such trust company in the City of New York as the Committee on Finance may direct.

He shall keep regular accounts of all receipts and disbursements in suitable books provided for that purpose, which shall be open at all reasonable times for the inspection of the officers and members.

In the accounts so kept by the Treasurer, the amount and disposition not only of the permanent fund but also of the income of the Society shall be separately stated.

In the auditing of his accounts by the Committee on Accounts he shall be required to produce vouchers for all disbursements.

He shall at each stated meeting present an abstract of his accounts, stating the amounts received and expended since the last meeting, and on account of what fund they were received and expended; and state also, the balance then to the credit of each of the funds in his book.

BY-LAWS

SEC. 4. The Recording Secretary shall have the custody of all the records and journals of the Society. It shall be his duty to attend at all the meetings of the Society, and to make regular entries in a book of minutes, to be kept by him for that purpose, of all proceedings of such meetings, and of the names of members who attend.

He shall keep a list of the members of the said Society. He shall also keep an account of the fees and dues that accrue. He may appoint a proper and discreet person to collect the same, and shall allow such person reasonable compensation therefor.

He shall pay over to the Treasurer, at least once in each month, all sums by him received, deducting the collector's fees on such part thereof as he may have collected. He shall promptly notify to the new members their election.

He shall, at each stated meeting, exhibit an abstract of his books, showing the amount of moneys he has received since the last stated meeting; the names of the members whose dues remain unpaid, and the amount they owe; the names of such members as have ceased to be members of the Society pursuant to these By-laws.

BY-LAWS

He shall, at the settling and auditing of his accounts, produce written vouchers for all sums he may have paid over to the Treasurer or to any other person.

SEC. 5. The Corresponding Secretary shall officially address and receive communications in the name of the Society, and notify the members of the stated and special meetings. He shall communicate all resolutions of the Society to such person or persons as they may affect.

He shall act as Secretary to the Stewards in all matters pertaining to the anniversary dinner, shall issue the tickets therefor, collect payment for the same, and shall, in conjunction with the Stewards (as provided in Section 2, of Article XI.), take charge of the general details of the anniversary celebration.

He shall, at the settlement and auditing of his accounts, produce written vouchers for all sums he may have paid over to the Treasurer or to any other person.

ARTICLE V

THE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND ITS DUTIES

SEC. I. The Committee on Finance shall consist of the President, First and Second Vice-Presidents, Treasurer and Recording Secretary.

BY-LAWS

The Treasurer shall be chairman of the Committee.

SEC. 2. They shall have the management of the Permanent Fund. They shall direct the investment by their chairman of the moneys belonging to said fund, as often as the Society shall pass resolutions to that effect. They shall also direct the chairman in the collection of dividends on stocks, or income, or other property belonging to the Society.

SEC. 3. They shall have power to sell out stocks or other securities belonging to the Society, for the purpose of re-investing the same more advantageously, and of making such re-investment.

SEC. 4. They shall report their proceedings at each stated meeting.

ARTICLE VI

THE COMMITTEE ON CHARITY AND ITS DUTIES

SEC. 1 The Committee on Charity shall consist of three members, to be appointed by the President, together with the President and Almoner.

SEC. 2. This committee shall have the control and management of the Charity Fund; and all recommendations for disbursements from

BY-LAWS

this fund shall be made in writing, directed to the Almoner, and signed by some one of the members of this Committee; said orders must specify the names of the persons in whose favor they are granted.

SEC. 3. Said Committee may expend for Charity any sum which, by resolution of the Board of Officers, may be set apart for that purpose out of the income of the Society, or from donations of members.

ARTICLE VII

THE COMMITTEE ON ADMISSIONS AND ITS DUTIES

SEC. I. The Committee on Admissions shall consist of five members (to be appointed by the President), and the other Officers of the Society. Its duties shall be to receive proposals for membership and to make inquiries as to the fitness of the proposed member for admission to the Society, and they shall elect or reject such candidate. The names of all applicants for membership shall be mailed to the members at least ten days before final action on them by the Committee on Admissions.

ARTICLE VIII

THE COMMITTEE ON ACCOUNTS AND ITS DUTIES.

SEC. I. The Committee on Accounts shall

BY-LAWS

consist of three members, to be appointed by the President. It shall be its duty, in the month of December in each year, or at such other time or times as it may deem necessary, to audit the accounts of the Treasurer and Secretaries, and to examine the proceedings of the committees of Finance and Charity, and to report thereon to the Society at the next stated meeting.

ARTICLE IX

THE STATED MEETINGS OF THE SOCIETY.

SEC. 1. The Society shall hold four stated meetings in each year, viz: on the first Monday of January, the first Monday of March, the first Monday of May and the third Monday of November, in addition to the anniversary meeting on St. Patrick's Day.

SEC. 2. All the meetings of the Society shall be held at such hour and place as the President, or person acting as President for the time being, shall appoint.

SEC. 3. Nine members shall be necessary to constitute a quorum for the despatch of business, except as herein otherwise provided.

SEC. 4. At each meeting the order of business shall be as follows:

1. Roll call.

BY-LAWS

2. Reading minutes of the last meeting.
3. Reports of Officers and Committees.
4. Unfinished business.
5. New business.

SEC. 5. All resolutions proposing the alteration, amendment or repeal of any by-law, or touching the funds of the Society, shall be submitted in writing and handed to the Recording Secretary to be entered on the minutes.

SEC. 6. No Committee or member of a Committee, shall incur any expenditure, chargeable to the Society, unless from funds in the hands of the Treasurer, appropriated for the purposes.
(Added November 16, 1903.)

ARTICLE X

SPECIAL MEETINGS OF THE SOCIETY.

SEC. 1. The President shall call special meetings of the Society when he shall judge it proper to do so, or when applied to for that purpose by the Committee on Finance, by the Committee on Charity or by nine members of the Society. They shall state to him, in writing, the object of calling such meeting.

SEC. 2. Special meetings shall be confined to the transaction of such business as is indicated in the call for holding them, except in cases

BY-LAWS

where the same are held by order of the President or person acting as President without a requisition from any committee or members, in which case he shall, upon the organization of the meeting, state the object for which it was called.

SEC. 3. Special meetings cannot act on any question of finance, or relating to the funds of the Society, unless there are at least twenty-one members present, three-fourths of whom must vote in favor of such question, and the yeas and nays on such vote shall be noted by the Recording Secretary.

ARTICLE XI

ANNIVERSARY MEETING OF THE SOCIETY

SEC. 1. As the charitable object of this Society will be greatly promoted by assembling its members in social and friendly intercourse around the festive board on the anniversary of Ireland's tutelary Saint, the Society shall therefore hold an Anniversary Meeting, and dine together on St. Patrick's Day, except when St. Patrick's Day falls on Sunday, in which case the following Monday shall be observed as the festival.

SEC. 2. The President and Vice-Presidents shall, after the election of officers, and before

BY-LAWS

the Anniversary Festival, appoint five Stewards, whose duties shall be to select the place of meeting, provide the Anniversary Dinner, arrange the price thereof and, in conjunction with the President and Vice-Presidents, prepare the toasts, sign the invitation cards and take charge of the general detail of the Anniversary celebration.

ARTICLE XII

DEATH, RESIGNATION OR REMOVAL OF OFFICERS

SEC. I. In case of the death, resignation or removal of any of the Officers of this Society, the Society at the next regular meeting thereafter shall proceed to choose others in their stead, to serve for the remainder of the term for which such officer was elected.

ARTICLE XIII

THE MODE OF ALTERING THE BY-LAWS OF THE SOCIETY

SEC I. No suspension, repeal or amendment of any of the by-laws of this Society shall be made, unless the proposition for such suspension, repeal or amendment shall be made in writing at a previous regular meeting, and a copy of such proposed amendment shall be given in the notice of each meeting at which action thereon

BY-LAWS

is proposed; and such proposition cannot pass and take effect unless there are present twenty-one members, three-fourths of whom shall vote in the affirmative. The yeas and nays on such votes shall be noted by the Recording Secretary.

RULES

BADGES.

1. Members are requested to wear their badges at all meetings of the Society.

VISITORS.

2. The quarterly meetings are intended for members only. Members desirous of inviting guests are required to obtain cards of invitation from the chairman of the Stewards to entitle such guests to admittance. Members are expected to assist in maintaining this rule and to prevent the intrusion of uninvited guests and persons not in sympathy with the purposes of our Society.

ROLL OF MEMBERS
OF THE
SOCIETY OF THE FRIENDLY SONS OF
ST. PATRICK IN THE CITY OF NEW YORK
MARCH, 1905

HONORARY MEMBERS

GROVER CLEVELAND
THEODORE ROOSEVELT
CHAUNCEY M. DEPEW
ERAZM J. JERZMANOWSKI
RANDOLPH GUGGENHEIMER
HERMANN OELRICHS
MONS. BERNARD O'REILLY
THOMAS J. LIPTON

LIFE MEMBERS

	ELECTED	LIFE MEMBER
ROBERT J. HOGUET	March, 1860	March, 1880
RICHARD P. CHARLES	March, 1876	March, 1880
JAMES P. FARRELL	Feb., 1878	March, 1880
JOHN D. CRIMMINS	Oct., 1882	Jan., 1893
THOMAS CRIMMINS	Nov., 1902	March, 1903
MICHAEL J. DRUMMOND	May, 1890	March, 1903
W. BOURKE COCKRAN	Nov., 1885	Nov., 1903

ARMY AND NAVY MEMBERS

			ELECTED
GEN. MICHAEL V. SHERIDAN	-	-	Nov., 1901
GEN. JOHN F. WESTON	-	-	April, 1903

ACTIVE MEMBERS

	A.		ELECTED
ASPELL, DR. JOHN	-	-	June 1898
ADAMS, T. ALBEUS	-	-	Jan. 1903
ADAMS, SAMUEL	-	-	Mar. 1904
	B.		
BROWN, WILLIAM L.	-	-	Mar. 1887
BYRNE, JOHN	-	-	Mar. 1887
BRUNER, H. J.	-	-	Nov. 1888
BRADY, DANIEL M.	-	-	Sep. 1889
BROPHY, JOHN P.	-	-	Jan. 1893
BANNIN, MICHAEL E.	-	-	Jan. 1893
BRADY, THOMAS J.	-	-	Jan. 1893
BARDEN, THOMAS F.	-	-	Feb. 1893
BINGHAM, JAMES M.	-	-	Feb. 1893
BARRETT, GEORGE C.	-	-	May 1893
BURKE, DR. MARTIN	-	-	Mar. 1894
BRADLEY, DANIEL I.	-	-	Dec. 1894
BARRY, JOHN J.	-	-	Jan. 1895
BARBOUR, WILLIAM	-	-	Mar. 1895
BARRETT, THOMAS	-	-	May 1895
BRENNAN, P. J.	-	-	Mar. 1896
BURR, WILLIAM P.	-	-	May 1896
BYRNE, THOMAS J.	-	-	Jan. 1897
BRENNAN, ISAAC BELL	-	-	Jan. 1897
BRANN, HENRY A.	-	-	Jan. 1897
BELMONT, PERRY	-	-	Mar. 1897
BARRETT, NICHOLAS J.	-	-	Mar. 1897
BRENNAN, MICHAEL	-	-	Mar. 1897
BURKE, WALTER A.	-	-	Mar. 1897
BRITT, PHILIP J.	-	-	Mar. 1897
BRENNAN, JOHN T.	-	-	Oct. 1897
BURKE, WM. E.	-	-	Feb. 1898

ROLL OF MEMBERS

BRENEN, MARK W.	-	-	-	Mar. 1898
BLAKE, MICHAEL	-	-	-	June 1898
BONYNGE, ROBERT	-	-	-	June 1898
BEARD, FRANK S.	-	-	-	June 1898
BEST, GEORGE EMMET	-	-	-	June 1898
BYRNS, JOHN	-	-	-	Dec. 1898
BRADY, ANTHONY N.	-	-	-	Mar. 1899
BYRNE, CORNELIUS E.	-	-	-	Dec. 1899
BYRNE, JOSEPH M.	-	-	-	Dec. 1899
BISSELL, DR. JOSEPH B.	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
BANNON, HENRY G.	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
BARRETT, MICHAEL T.	-	-	-	Dec. 1900
BYRNES, JAMES C.	-	-	-	Nov. 1901
BARRETT, JOHN M.	-	-	-	Feb. 1902
BRADY, OWEN J.	-	-	-	Nov. 1902
BRESLIN, FRANK J.	-	-	-	Nov. 1902
BYRNES, THOMAS	-	-	-	May 1903
BUTLER, JAMES	-	-	-	May 1903
BRADY, JOSEPH T.	-	-	-	May 1903

C.

COLEMAN, JAMES S.	-	-	-	Feb. 1884
CRIMMINS, THOMAS E.	-	-	-	May 1884
COLLIER, P. F.	-	-	-	Feb. 1885
CONNICK, ANDREW J.	-	-	-	Feb. 1885
CAREY, WILLIAM F.	-	-	-	Nov. 1885
COONEY, DANIEL F.	-	-	-	Mar. 1887
CROKER, RICHARD	-	-	-	Nov. 1888
COLTON, THOMAS J.	-	-	-	May 1890
CORCORAN, ANDREW J.	-	-	-	Feb. 1892
COLEMAN, MICHAEL	-	-	-	Jan. 1893
CARROLL, HOWARD	-	-	-	Jan. 1893
CRANE, JOHN	-	-	-	Jan. 1893

ROLL OF MEMBERS

CURLEY, TERENCE F.	-	-	-	Jan. 1893
CRANITCH, WILLIAM I. A.	-	-	-	May 1893
CONSTABLE, HOWARD	-	-	-	May 1893
CONNELLY, JOHN	-	-	-	Dec. 1894
CURRAN, JAMES	-	-	-	May 1895
CONLAN, LEWIS J.	-	-	-	Nov. 1895
CALLANAN, L. J.	-	-	-	Nov. 1895
COHALAN, DANIEL F.	-	-	-	Mar. 1896
CRIMMINS, JOHN D., JR.	-	-	-	Mar. 1896
CAMPBELL, JOHN H.	-	-	-	May 1896
CUNNINGHAM, THOMAS F.	-	-	-	Jan. 1897
CURRY, FRANCIS A.	-	-	-	Jan. 1897
CLARE, WILLIAM F.	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
CONSTABLE, STEVENSON	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
CARROLL, JOHN F.	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
CAVANAGH, JOHN J.	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
CLARKE, JOSEPH I. C.	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
CONWAY, JAMES L.	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
CUNNION, FRANK P.	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
CALLANAN, JOHN P.	-	-	-	Oct. 1897
CONNELL, HUGH G.	-	-	-	Oct. 1897
CLARKE, JAMES	-	-	-	Feb. 1898
CUNNION, REV. MALICK A.	-	-	-	June 1898
CONNOLLY, JOHN A.	-	-	-	June 1898
CURRY, EDMOND J.	-	-	-	Dec. 1898
CADDAGAN, JOHN P.	-	-	-	Mar. 1899
CONNOLLY, THEODORE	-	-	-	Mar. 1899
CLINGEN, JOHN J.	-	-	-	June 1899
COLEMAN, BERNARD F.	-	-	-	June 1899
CAMPBELL, CHARLES I.	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
CARROLL, EDWARD R.	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
CAHILL, JOHN H.	-	-	-	Mar. 1900

ROLL OF MEMBERS

CORBETT, MATTHEW	-	-	-	Dec. 1900
CONNICK, ANDREW, JR.	-	-	-	Mar. 1903
CURRAN, JAMES ROSS	-	-	-	May 1903
COLEMAN, GEORGE E.	-	-	-	May 1904
CONWAY, THOMAS F.	-	-	-	May 1904
CLARKE, WILLIAM JOSEPH	-	-	-	Nov. 1904
COCKERILL, JOHN F.	-	-	-	Nov. 1904

D.

DOCHARTY, AUGUSTUS T.	-	-	-	Mar. 1879
DALY, JOSEPH F.	-	-	-	Mar. 1880
DALY, MATTHEW	-	-	-	Nov. 1885
DUNNE, JAMES	-	-	-	May 1890
DOYLE, JOHN F.	-	-	-	Feb. 1892
DOYLE, JOHN F., JR.	-	-	-	Feb. 1893
DUFF, MICHAEL	-	-	-	Dec. 1893
DEEVES, RICHARD	-	-	-	May 1894
DOYLE, ALFRED L.	-	-	-	Jan. 1895
DOYLE, JAMES	-	-	-	Jan. 1895
DELAHUNTY, JOHN	-	-	-	Nov. 1895
DELANY, JOHN J.	-	-	-	Nov. 1895
DEERING, JAMES A.	-	-	-	Nov. 1895
DALY, ROBERT J.	-	-	-	Mar. 1896
DONAHUE, PATRICK	-	-	-	Jan. 1897
DAVIDSON, JOHN A.	-	-	-	Jan. 1897
DANVERS, ROBERT E.	-	-	-	Jan. 1897
DRISCOLL, C. T.	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
DRADDY, JAMES J.	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
DAY, JOSEPH P.	-	-	-	May 1897
DAVIES, WILLIAM G.	-	-	-	Oct. 1897
DONAHUE, JOHN V.	-	-	-	Feb. 1898
DONAHUE, FRANK M.	-	-	-	Feb. 1898

ROLL OF MEMBERS

DAVIES, JULIEN T.	-	-	-	Feb. 1898
DUNN, THOMAS J.	-	-	-	Feb. 1898
DELEHANTY, FRANCIS B.	-	-	-	Dec. 1898
DUFFY, COL. EDWARD	-	-	-	Dec. 1898
DOWD, WILLIS B.	-	-	-	Mar. 1899
DALY, EDWARD H.	-	-	-	June 1899
DOYLE, LOUIS F.	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
DONOVAN, DR. DANIEL J.	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
DUNN, CHARLES CLARK	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
DUNN, BARTHOLOMEW	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
DOHERTY, JOHN F.	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
DOWLING, VICTOR J.	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
DONOHUE, MATTHEW F.	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
DUFFY, WILLIAM J.	-	-	-	Dec. 1900
DUNHAM, THOMAS C.	-	-	-	Mar. 1901
DESPARD, C. L.	-	-	-	Nov. 1901
DOWNING, THOMAS H.	-	-	-	Feb. 1902
DUFFY, JOHN H.	-	-	-	Feb. 1902
DUFFY, JAMES J.	-	-	-	Jan. 1903
DALY, PATRICK H. J.	-	-	-	Nov. 1903
DRUMMOND, WALTER J.	-	-	-	May 1904
DALY, JOHN S.	-	-	-	Nov. 1904

E.

EARLY, EDWARD	-	-	-	Dec. 1894
EARLY, DANIEL J.	-	-	-	Mar. 1896
EMMET, EDWARD FITZGERALD	-	-	-	Jan. 1897
EMMET, ROBERT	-	-	-	Oct. 1897
EMMET, WILLIAM TEMPLE	-	-	-	Mar. 1899
EYRE, EDWARD	-	-	-	Mar. 1899
EMMET, DR. JOHN DUNCAN	-	-	-	May 1903
EMMET, DR. THOMAS ADDIS	-	-	-	May 1904

ROLL OF MEMBERS

F.

FARRELL, EDWARD D.	-	-	-	May 1834
FITZSIMONS, THOMAS P.	-	-	-	Nov. 1885
FOX, JOHN	-	-	-	Mar. 1887
FANNING, WILLIAM J.	-	-	-	Nov. 1888
FOLEY, JOHN R.	-	-	-	Jan. 1893
FUREY, JOHN	-	-	-	Feb. 1893
FALLON, JOSEPH P.	-	-	-	Dec. 1894
FARRELLY, STEPHEN	-	-	-	Mar. 1895
FITZGERALD, JAMES	-	-	-	Nov 1895
FINEGAN, AUSTIN	-	-	-	Nov. 1895
FEARONS, GEORGE H.	-	-	-	Mar. 1896
FENLON, JOHN T.	-	-	-	Mar. 1896
FITZPATRICK, JAMES M.	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
FEITNER, THOMAS L.	-	-	-	Oct. 1897
FLYNN, JOSEPH A.	-	-	-	Feb. 1898
FINN, JOHN B.	-	-	-	Mar. 1898
FARRELL, EDWARD J.	-	-	-	June 1898
FITZGERALD, FRANK T.	-	-	-	June 1898
FARLEY, CHARLES J.	-	-	-	June 1898
FURLONG, JOHN	-	-	-	June 1898
FAGAN, LAWRENCE	-	-	-	Mar. 1899
FARRELL, WILLIAM J.	-	-	-	Mar. 1899
FORD, JOHN	-	-	-	Mar. 1899
FRANSIOLI, WILLIAM J.	-	-	-	Mar. 1899
FOX, MATTHEW I.	-	-	-	Feb. 1902
FARLEY, TERENCE	-	-	-	Jan. 1903
FERRER, DR. JOSE M.	-	-	-	Nov. 1903

G.

GRANT, HUGH J.	-	-	-	Mar. 1887
GILROY, THOMAS F.	-	-	-	Oct. 1887

ROLL OF MEMBERS

GANNON, FRANK S.	-	-	-	Feb. 1893
GIBBONS, JOHN J.	-	-	-	Dec. 1894
GUY, CHARLES L.	-	-	-	Dec. 1894
GODKIN, LAWRENCE	-	-	-	Jan. 1895
GALLAGHER, CORNELIUS	-	-	-	Jan. 1897
GRIFFIN, PATRICK F.	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
GEOGHEGAN, CHARLES A.	-	-	-	Oct. 1897
GOODWIN, JOHN	-	-	-	Oct. 1897
GLEASON, JOSEPH J.	-	-	-	Feb. 1898
GALLAGHER, PATRICK	-	-	-	Feb. 1898
GOULDSBURY, JOHN F.	-	-	-	June 1898
GAVEGAN, EDWARD J.	-	-	-	Dec. 1898
GLEASON, JOHN J.	-	-	-	Mar. 1899
GAVIN, JOSEPH E.	-	-	-	June 1899
GEOGHEGAN, JOSEPH G.	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
GILLESPIE, GEORGE J.	-	-	-	Dec. 1900
GOFF, JOHN W.	-	-	-	Nov. 1902
GARVAN, FRANCIS P.	-	-	-	Nov. 1902
GANNON, FRANK S. JR.	-	-	-	Nov. 1902
GARVIN, MICHAEL J.	-	-	-	Nov. 1903

H.

HIGGINS, FRANCIS	-	-	-	Dec. 1867
HICKS, MICHAEL	-	-	-	May 1884
HURST, WILLIAM H.	-	-	-	Mar. 1887
HAGGERTY, J. HENRY	-	-	-	Sep. 1889
HENNESSY, FORBES J.	-	-	-	Jan. 1893
HARRINGTON, JOHN J.	-	-	-	Jan. 1897
HEANY, GEORGE A.	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
HOPPER, ISSAC A.	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
HAPPEN, LOUIS F.	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
HASSETT, EDWARD	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
HANWAY, PATRICK J.	-	-	-	May 1897

ROLL OF MEMBERS

HAGGERTY, D. C.	-	-	-	Feb. 1898
HARVEY, GEORGE B. M.	-	-	-	June 1898
HAYES, TIMOTHY J.	-	-	-	June 1898
HALPIN, PAUL	-	-	-	June 1899
HART, CHARLES F.	-	-	-	June 1899
HART, JAMES A.	-	-	-	Dec. 1899
HOGAN, JOHN W.	-	-	-	Dec. 1899
HALLORAN, JOHN	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
HORAN, MICHAEL J.	-	-	-	Feb. 1902
HOGUET, ROBERT LOUIS	-	-	-	Nov. 1903
HENNESSY, CHARLES O'CONNOR	-	-	-	May 1904
	J.			
JOHNSON, JAMES G.	-	-	-	May 1890
JONES, JOHN M.	-	-	-	Dec. 1894
JOHNSON, ALFRED J.	-	-	-	Nov. 1895
JACKSON, CHARLES A.	-	-	-	Dec. 1900
	K.			
KELLY, WILLIAM H.	-	-	-	Oct. 1882
KELLY, JOHN P.	-	-	-	May 1884
KIERNAN, PATRICK	-	-	-	Oct. 1887
KENNELLY, BRYAN L.	-	-	-	Feb. 1891
KIERNAN, ADRIAN T.	-	-	-	Jan. 1893
KELLY, M. J.	-	-	-	Jan. 1893
KELLY, THOMAS P.	-	-	-	May 1893
KANE, DANIEL J.	-	-	-	May 1893
KENNEDY, JOHN J.	-	-	-	Dec. 1893
KELLY, HUGH	-	-	-	May 1895
KENNY, W. J. K.	-	-	-	Nov. 1895
KING, HUGH	-	-	-	Nov. 1895
KEVENEY, HUGH	-	-	-	May 1896
KEVENEY, THOMAS J.	-	-	-	May 1896
KELLY, EUGENE	-	-	-	May 1896

ROLL OF MEMBERS

KELLY, MICHAEL J.	-	-	-	Jan. 1897
KEMP, EDWARD	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
KENEDY, P. J.	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
KEOGH, THOMAS F.	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
KEMP, GEORGE WILLIAM	-	-	-	Mar. 1898
KENNEDY, RODERICK J.	-	-	-	Mar. 1899
KELLY, THOMAS H.	-	-	-	Mar. 1899
KEANE, JOHN P.	-	-	-	June 1899
KEANE, JAMES R.	-	-	-	June 1899
KANE, WILLIAM A.	-	-	-	Dec. 1899
KELLEY, JOHN E.	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
KENNY, PAUL T.	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
KAVANAGH, EDWARD J.	-	-	-	Feb. 1902
KELLY, EDMUND J.	-	-	-	Jan. 1903
KENEDY, ARTHUR	-	-	-	Nov. 1904

L.

LYNCH, DR. JOHN B.	-	-	-	May 1890
LENEHAN, JOHN J.	-	-	-	May 1895
LYNN, JOHN	-	-	-	May 1895
LYONS, JEREMIAH C.	-	-	-	May 1896
LYONS, RICHARD J.	-	-	-	Jan. 1897
LITTLE, ANDREW	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
LAWLER, THOMAS B.	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
LOUGHLIN, PETER J.	-	-	-	Feb. 1898
LENANE, THOMAS	-	-	-	June 1898
LAWRENCE, JOSEPH W.	-	-	-	Dec. 1898
LOUGHMAN, M. FRANCIS	-	-	-	Dec. 1899
LESLIE, WARREN	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
LARKIN, ADRIAN H.	-	-	-	Feb. 1902
LYNCH, JOHN H.	-	-	-	Feb. 1902
LAVELLE, REV. M. J.	-	-	-	Nov. 1902
LYNCH, DANIEL E.	-	-	-	Nov. 1902

ROLL OF MEMBERS

LANTRY, FRANCIS J.	-	-	-	Jan. 1903
LYNN, WAUHOPE	-	-	-	May 1904

M.

MARTIN, JAMES J.	-	-	-	Mar. 1887
MOYNAHAN, BARTHOLOMEW	-	-	-	May 1890
MANNING, JOHN B.	-	-	-	Feb. 1893
MULQUEEN, JOSEPH F.	-	-	-	Feb. 1894
MACDONA, HARRY	-	-	-	Mar. 1894
MORAN, DENNIS W.	-	-	-	Jan. 1895
MORRISSY, THOMAS	-	-	-	Mar. 1895
MOTLEY, J. M.	-	-	-	Mar. 1895
MARTIN, DANIEL F.	-	-	-	May 1895
MULRY, THOMAS M.	-	-	-	Mar. 1896
MURPHY, DANIEL P., JR.	-	-	-	Jan. 1897
MURRAY, TIMOTHY J. M.	-	-	-	Jan. 1897
MURRAY, CHARLES	-	-	-	May 1897
MORRISSEY, DR. JOHN J.	-	-	-	Oct. 1897
MOSHER, THOMAS	-	-	-	Oct. 1897
MITCHELL, RICHARD H.	-	-	-	Feb. 1898
MELLON, WILLIAM P.	-	-	-	Feb. 1898
MORGAN, RICHARD J.	-	-	-	Feb. 1898
MULQUEEN, MICHAEL J.	-	-	-	Feb. 1898
MURRAY, ANDREW B.	-	-	-	Mar. 1898
MOORE, JOHN D.	-	-	-	June 1898
MENAHAN, PATRICK J.	-	-	-	June 1898
MOORE, JOHN J.	-	-	-	Dec. 1898
MITCHELL, WILLIAM P.	-	-	-	Mar. 1899
MOORE, JOHN	-	-	-	Mar. 1899
MARTIN, JOHN F.	-	-	-	June 1899
MONKS, JOHN, JR.	-	-	-	June 1899
MORGAN, ROLLIN M.	-	-	-	Mar. 1900

ROLL OF MEMBERS

MORAN, DANIEL A.	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
MOONEY, EDMUND LUIS	-	-	-	Dec. 1900
MOONEY, LUIS W.	-	-	-	May 1903
MEADE, RICHARD W.	-	-	-	Nov. 1903
MURRAY, DR. PETER	-	-	-	Nov. 1904

Mc

MACGUIRE, DR. CONSTANTINE J.	-	-	-	Feb. 1884
MCCLURE, DAVID	-	-	-	May 1884
McALEENAN, HENRY	-	-	-	Feb. 1889
McALEENAN, HENRY A.	-	-	-	Feb. 1889
McLEAN, ARTHUR A.	-	-	-	Sep. 1889
McCLELLAN, GEORGE B.	-	-	-	Jan. 1891
McGUIRE, EDWARD J.	-	-	-	Jan. 1893
McCREERY, WILLIAM J.	-	-	-	Jan. 1893
McANERNEY, JOHN	-	-	-	Jan. 1893
McGINNESS, J. R.	-	-	-	Feb. 1893
McDONALD, WILLIAM	-	-	-	Feb. 1893
McMAHON, JAMES	-	-	-	May 1893
McGRATH, DR. JOHN J.	-	-	-	Mar. 1895
McCULLAGH, JOHN	-	-	-	Nov. 1895
McCARTHY, JOHN H.	-	-	-	Nov. 1895
McCORMICK, JAMES W.	-	-	-	Mar. 1896
McGOWAN, P. F.	-	-	-	Mar. 1896
McMAHON, DANIEL F.	-	-	-	Jan. 1897
McCORMICK, ANDREW A.	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
McCABE, PETER	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
McLOUGHLIN, PETER P.	-	-	-	Oct. 1897
McGUIRE, JOSEPH HUBERT	-	-	-	Feb. 1898
McOWEN, ANTHONY	-	-	-	Mar. 1898
McCABE, AMBROSE F.	-	-	-	June 1898
McBRIDE, WILBER	-	-	-	June 1898
McCALL, JOHN A.	-	-	-	June 1898

ROLL OF MEMBERS

McGOVERN, JAMES	-	-	-	June 1898
McHUGH, FRANK A.	-	-	-	June 1898
McALEENAN, JOHN	-	-	-	Mar. 1899
McALEENAN, ARTHUR	-	-	-	Mar. 1899
McALEENAN, JOSEPH A.	-	-	-	Mar. 1899
McMANUS, EDWARD F.	-	-	-	June 1899
McNULTY, GEORGE W.	-	-	-	June 1899
McCAFFERTY, ROBERT	-	-	-	June 1899
McKEAN, JOHN B.	-	-	-	June 1899
McDONNELL, PETER	-	-	-	June 1899
McCORMICK, JOSEPH H.	-	-	-	Dec. 1899
McCANN, CHARLES E. F.	-	-	-	Dec. 1899
McAULIFFE, DR. GEORGE B.	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
McDONNELL, ROBERT E.	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
McINTYRE, ROBERT B.	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
McHUGH, JOSEPH P.	-	-	-	Dec. 1900
McMANUS, DR. WILLIAM T.	-	-	-	Dec. 1900
McDONALD, JOHN B.	-	-	-	Dec. 1900
McLAUGHLIN, JOHN	-	-	-	Feb. 1902
McQUADE, EDWARD A.	-	-	-	Nov. 1902
McMANUS, TERENCE J.	-	-	-	Nov. 1902
McLAUGHLIN, CHARLES I.	-	-	-	Jan. 1903
McMANN, HENRY W.	-	-	-	Jan. 1903
McCALL, EDWARD E.	-	-	-	May 1903
McADOO, WILLIAM	-	-	-	May 1903
McGUIRE, JOHN C.	-	-	-	Nov. 1903
McCLURE, JOHN	-	-	-	Nov. 1903
McDONOUGH, JOSEPH P.	-	-	-	Nov. 1904
McAVOY, THOMAS F.	-	-	-	Nov. 1904

N.

NUNAN, DENIS	-	-	-	Sep. 1889
NEALIS, JAMES J.	-	-	-	May 1896

ROLL OF MEMBERS

NAUGHTON, BERNARD	-	-	-	Jan. 1897
NAMMACK, DR. CHARLES E.	-	-	-	Feb. 1898
NORTON, SHERIDAN S.	-	-	-	June 1899
NAUGHTON, JOHN H.	-	-	-	Feb. 1902
NOONAN, JOHN	-	-	-	Nov. 1904
O.				
O'BRIEN, MORGAN J.	-	-	-	Mar. 1879
O'DOWD, FARRELL F.	-	-	-	Mar. 1879
O'DONOGHUE, HUGH	-	-	-	May 1884
O'DONOGHUE, JOSEPH, J., JR.	-	-	-	May 1884
O'SULLIVAN, JOHN	-	-	-	Feb. 1885
O'BRIEN, MILES M.	-	-	-	Feb. 1885
O'CONNELL, DANIEL.	-	-	-	Feb. 1885
O'DONOGHUE, WILLIAM.	-	-	-	Mar. 1887
O'KEEFFE, JOHN G.	-	-	-	Feb. 1891
O'CONNELL, JOHN.	-	-	-	Jan. 1892
O'DWYER, EDWARD F.	-	-	-	Jan. 1893
O'KEEFE, ALFRED J.	-	-	-	Feb. 1893
ORR, WILLIAM C.	-	-	-	May 1893
O'BRIEN, JOHN P.	-	-	-	Dec. 1894
O'DAY, DANIEL.	-	-	-	Jan. 1895
O'SULLIVAN, SYLVESTER J.	-	-	-	Jan. 1895
O'GORMAN, RICHARD.	-	-	-	Jan. 1895
O'GORMAN, JAMES A.	-	-	-	Nov. 1895
O'BYRNE, M. A.	-	-	-	Mar. 1896
O'BRIEN, DAVID.	-	-	-	Jan. 1897
O'DONOGHUE, LOUIS V.	-	-	-	Jan. 1897
O'REILLY, GEORGE	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
OSBORNE, JAMES W.	-	-	-	Oct. 1897
O'CONNELL, CHARLES D.	-	-	-	Feb. 1898
O'SHAUGHNESSY, E. J.	-	-	-	Feb. 1898
O'NEILL, FRANK.	-	-	-	Feb. 1898

ROLL OF MEMBERS

O'SULLIVAN, THOMAS C.	-	-	Feb. 1898
O'CONNELL, DANIEL J.	-	-	Feb. 1898
O'DWYER, REV. DANIEL H.	-	-	Mar. 1898
O'DONOHUE, THOMAS J.	-	-	Mar. 1899
O'DONNELL, THOMAS.	-	-	Dec. 1899
O'REILLY, THOMAS.	-	-	Mar. 1900
OLCOTT, CHAUNCEY.	-	-	Mar. 1900
O'ROURKE, JOHN F.	-	-	Nov. 1901
O'BRIEN, JAMES W.	-	-	Feb. 1902
O'NEIL, WILFRID N.	-	-	Feb. 1902
O'BRIEN, JOHN J.	-	-	Mar. 1903
O'BRIEN, EDWARD C.	-	-	Nov. 1904

P.

PHELAN, JAMES J.	-	-	Feb. 1886
PATTERSON, EDWARD.	-	-	May 1893
PHILBIN, EUGENE A.	-	-	Jan. 1895
PERRY, CHARLES J.	-	-	Nov. 1895
PENNEY, WILLIAM N.	-	-	May 1896
PLUNKETT, JAMES.	-	-	June 1898
PATTERSON, EDWARD LIDDON.	-	-	Mar. 1899
PETTY, ROBERT D.	-	-	Nov. 1902
PAINE, WILLIAM E.	-	-	Nov. 1904

Q.

QUINLAN, DR. FRANCIS J.	-	-	May 1896
QUIGLEY, J. M.	-	-	Mar. 1897
QUINLAN, JOHN J.	-	-	May 1897
QUINLAN, JAMES.	-	-	Oct. 1897
QUINLAN, DANIEL J.	-	-	Feb. 1898

R.

ROLSTON, LOUIS B.	-	-	Nov. 1885
RYAN, THOMAS F.	-	-	Mar. 1887

ROLL OF MEMBERS

REID, JOHN.	-	-	-	Jan. 1893
RYAN, C. J.	-	-	-	Jan. 1893
ROONEY, JOHN JEROME	-	-	-	Feb. 1894
ROGAN, JOHN H.	-	-	-	Jan. 1895
RYAN, C. J., JR.	-	-	-	Feb. 1898
RAMSEY, CLARENCE J.	-	-	-	Feb. 1898
RYAN, JOHN J.	-	-	-	Mar. 1898
ROE, GEN. CHARLES F.	-	-	-	Dec. 1898
RYAN, PATRICK.	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
RIGNEY, JOSEPH.	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
RICHARDSON, STEPHEN J.	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
ROGERS, FRANCIS D.	-	-	-	Dec. 1900
RILEY, THOMAS P.	-	-	-	Feb. 1902
RYAN, JOSEPH T.	-	-	-	Feb. 1902
RYAN, WILLIAM T.	-	-	-	Nov. 1902
RAINSFORD, REV. WILLIAM S.	-	-	-	Nov. 1904

S.

SLOAN, SAMUEL.	-	-	-	Mar. 1843
SHAW, THOMAS F.	-	-	-	Feb. 1884
STRONG, DR. ALEXANDER	-	-	-	Nov. 1885
SULLIVAN, ARTHUR T.	-	-	-	May 1895
SCANLON, MICHAEL J.	-	-	-	Mar. 1896
SHAYNE, CHRISTOPHER C.	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
SMITH, GEN. GEORGE MOORE	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
SILO, JAMES P.	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
SCULLY, P. JOSEPH	-	-	-	Oct. 1897
STAPLETON, EDWARD J.	-	-	-	Oct. 1897
SHEEHAN, JOHN C.	-	-	-	Oct. 1897
SLATTERY, JOHN	-	-	-	Feb. 1898
SMYTH, PHILIP A.	-	-	-	Feb. 1898
SWEENEY, JAMES J.	-	-	-	Feb. 1898
SHEEHAN, WILLIAM F.	-	-	-	Feb. 1898

ROLL OF MEMBERS

SHANLEY, THOMAS J.	-	-	-	June 1898
SHANLEY, MICHAEL J.	-	-	-	June 1898
SCULLY, JOHN H.	-	-	-	Mar. 1899
SHEEHY, EDWARD C.	-	-	-	Mar. 1899
SLEVIN, JAMES F.	-	-	-	June 1899
SCULLY, JOHN S., JR.	-	-	-	June 1899
SWEENEY, EDWARD J.	-	-	-	June 1899
STEWART, JOHN	-	-	-	June 1899
SCALLEN, WILLIAM	-	-	-	Dec. 1899
SMITH, ANDREW A.	-	-	-	Dec. 1899
SASSEEN, ROBERT A.	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
SMITH, THOMAS F.	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
SMITH, JAMES	-	-	-	May 1901
STEWART, DR. WILLIAM J.	-	-	-	Feb. 1902
SLOAN, SAMUEL, JR.	-	-	-	Nov. 1902
SHEEDY, DR. BRYAN DE F.	-	-	-	Nov. 1902
SULLIVAN, CORNELIUS J.	-	-	-	May 1904
SPELLISSY, DENIS A.	-	-	-	Nov. 1904
SLOAN, BENSON B.	-	-	-	Nov. 1904

T

TREACY, RICHARD S.	-	-	-	Feb. 1885
TREACY, PATRICK S.	-	-	-	Oct. 1887
TIERNEY, MYLES	-	-	-	May 1890
TRAVERS, VINCENT P.	-	-	-	Feb. 1893
TRAVERS, FRANCIS C.	-	-	-	Feb. 1893
THOMPSON, J. CAMPBELL	-	-	-	Jan. 1897
THOMPSON, FRANK	-	-	-	Jan. 1897
TIERNEY, JOHN M.	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
TAYLOR, WILLIAM H.	-	-	-	Feb. 1898
THOMAS, HECTOR W.	-	-	-	Dec. 1898
TRAVERS, AMBROSE F.	-	-	-	Dec. 1899

ROLL OF MEMBERS

TACK, THEODORE E.	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
TULLY, JAMES M.	-	-	-	Dec. 1900
TALLEY, ALFRED J.	-	-	-	Nov. 1902
TREACY, DANIEL F.	-	-	-	Mar. 1904
TAYLOR, GEORGE	-	-	-	Nov. 1904

V

VINCENT, JOHN	-	-	-	Feb. 1893
VESEY, JOHN	-	-	-	Mar. 1897
VER PLANCK, WILLIAM GORDON	-	-	-	Nov. 1901

W

WALTERS, CHARLES F.	-	-	-	May 1884
WINGATE, GEORGE W.	-	-	-	May 1884
WHALEN, JOHN	-	-	-	May 1890
WALSH, PATRICK	-	-	-	Dec. 1893
WALSH, AUGUSTIN	-	-	-	Dec. 1893
WINTERS, LAWRENCE	-	-	-	Feb. 1894
WHEALEN, JAMES	-	-	-	Jan. 1897
WILLIAMS, JNO.	-	-	-	Oct. 1897
WALL, REV. FRANCIS H.	-	-	-	June 1898
WEMPLE, HENRY YATES	-	-	-	Mar. 1899
WHALEN, P. H.	-	-	-	Mar. 1899
WALSH, PATRICK J.	-	-	-	June 1899
WATT, THOMAS L.	-	-	-	June 1899
WHITE, THOMAS P.	-	-	-	June 1899
WALSH, RICHARD L.	-	-	-	Dec. 1899
WYATT, WILLIAM E.	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
WALSH, DR. JAMES J.	-	-	-	Mar. 1900
WOODLOCK, THOMAS F.	-	-	-	Dec. 1900
WHITE, MARTIN J.	-	-	-	Feb. 1902

Y

YOUNG, GEORGE W.	-	-	-	May 1895
------------------	---	---	---	----------

CITY TAVERN, 1794.

PRESENT SITE, BORZEL BUILDING.



PLACES WHERE THE ANNIVERSARY DINNERS OF THE SOCIETY HAVE BEEN HELD SINCE ITS ORGANIZATION TO THE PRESENT TIME.

- 1784 Cape's Tavern. [Now No. 115 Broadway.]
1785 The Coffee House. [Mr. Bradford's, in Water Street, near Wall Street.]
1786 The Coffee House.
1787 The Coffee House.
1788 Merchants' Coffee House. [S. E. Cor. Wall and Water Streets.]
1789
to The City Tavern. [115 Broadway.]
1794
1795 The Tontine Coffee House. [N. W. Cor. Wall to and Water Streets.]
1803
1804 The Old Coffee House. [In Water Street, near Wall Street.]
1805 The Tontine Coffee House.
1806 The Tontine Coffee House.
1807 Phoenix Coffee House. [Wall Street.]
1808 Mechanics' Hall. [N. W. Cor. Broadway and Park Place.]
1809
to The Tontine Coffee House.
1815
1816 Washington Hall. [Now No. 280 Broadway.]
1817 The Tontine Coffee House.

ANNIVERSARY DINNERS

- 1818
to The Bank Coffee House. [S. E. Cor. Pine and
1832 William Streets.]
1833 The City Hotel. [115 Broadway.]
1834 The City Hotel.
1835 The City Hotel.
1836 Washington Hotel. [No. 1 Broadway.]
1837 Washington Hotel.
1838 Carlton House. [N. E. Cor. Broadway and
Leonard Streets.]
1839 City Hotel.
1840 Niblo's Tavern. [Broadway and Prince Street.]
1841
to City Hotel.
1846
1847
AND No dinners—Irish famine years.
1848
1849 City Hotel.
1850 Delmonico's Hotel. [William Street.]
1851
to Astor House.
1856
1857
to Metropolitan Hotel.
1862
1863 Delmonico's. [Broadway and Chambers Street.]
1864
to Delmonico's. [14th Street and Fifth Avenue.]
1868
1869 St. James Hotel.
1870 St. James Hotel.
1871 Hoffman House.



TONTINE COFFEE HOUSE
(N. W. COR. WALL & WATER ST)
FRIENDLY SONS BANQUET
1795

ANNIVERSARY DINNERS

- 1872 Hotel Brunswick.
 1873 Delmonico's. [14th Street and Fifth Avenue.]
 1874 Delmonico's. " "
 1875 Hoffman House.
 1876 Delmonico's. [14th Street and Fifth Avenue.]
 1877 Delmonico's. " "
 1878 Metropolitan Hotel.
 1879 Delmonico's. [Fifth Avenue and 14th Street.]
 1880 Delmonico's. " "
 1881 Delmonico's. [Madison Square.]
 1882 Delmonico's. "
 1883 Delmonico's. "
 1884 Hotel Brunswick.
 1885
 to Delmonico's. [Madison Square.]
 1895
 1896 Hotel Savoy.
 1897 Waldorf.
 1898 Waldorf-Astoria.
 1899
 to Delmonico's. [Fifth Avenue and 44th Street.]
 1905



WASHINGTON HALL 232 BROADWAY.
FRIENDLY SONS' BANQUET 1816.

CHRONOLOGICAL LIST OF THE PRESIDENTS, TREASURERS AND SECRETARIES OF THE SOCIETY FROM ITS ORGANIZATION TO DATE.

1784-1788

DANIEL McCORMICK, *President*
HUGH GAINÉ, *Treasurer*
R. R. WADDELL, *Secretary*

1789-1790

WILLIAM CONSTABLE, *President*
HUGH GAINÉ, *Treasurer*
R. R. WADDELL, *Secretary*

1791

ALEXANDER MACOMB, *President*
HUGH GAINÉ, *Treasurer*
R. R. WADDELL, *Secretary*

1792

THOMAS ROACH, *President*
HUGH GAINÉ, *Treasurer*
R. R. WADDELL, *Secretary*

1793-1794

DANIEL McCORMICK, *President*
HUGH GAINÉ, *Treasurer*
R. R. WADDELL, *Secretary*

CHRONOLOGICAL LIST

1795

WILLIAM CONSTABLE, *President*
HUGH GAINÉ, *Treasurer*
R. R. WADDELL, *Secretary*

1796

GEORGE POLLOCK, *President*
HUGH GAINÉ, *Treasurer*
R. R. WADDELL, *Secretary*

1797-1804

DANIEL McCORMICK, *President*
WILLIAM HILL, *Treasurer*
R. R. WADDELL, *Secretary*

1805

DANIEL McCORMICK, *President*
JOHN CALDWELL, *Treasurer*
R. R. WADDELL, *Secretary*

1806

DANIEL McCORMICK, *President*
JOHN CALDWELL, *Treasurer*
CHRISTOPHER PRINCE, *Secretary*

1807-1808

DANIEL McCORMICK, *President*
JOHN CALDWELL, *Treasurer*
R. R. WADDELL, *Secretary*

CHRONOLOGICAL LIST

1809-1810

DANIEL McCORMICK, *President*
WILLIAM BRYAR, *Treasurer*
R. R. WADDELL, *Secretary*

1811

DANIEL McCORMICK, *President*
JOHN CHAMBERS, *Treasurer*
R. R. WADDELL, *Secretary*

1812-1814

DANIEL McCORMICK, *President*
JOHN CHAMBERS, *Treasurer*
NATHAN McVICAR, *Secretary*

1815-1816

DANIEL McCORMICK, *President*
JOHN WOODWARD, *Treasurer*
NATHAN McVICAR, *Secretary*

1817-1820

DANIEL McCORMICK, *President*
JAMES MAGEE, *Treasurer*
J. MONTGOMERY, *Secretary*

1821-1824

DANIEL McCORMICK, *President*
MICHAEL MULDON, *Treasurer*
HARRIS BLOOD, *Secretary*

CHRONOLOGICAL LIST

1825

DANIEL McCORMICK, *President*
MICHAEL MULDON, *Treasurer*
A. CHARTERS, *Secretary*

1826

DANIEL McCORMICK, *President*
J. B. MONTGOMERY, *Treasurer*
A. CHARTERS, *Secretary*

1827

DANIEL McCORMICK,* *President*
J. B. MONTGOMERY, *Treasurer*
JOSEPH ALEXANDER, *Secretary*

*DEATH OF DANIEL McCORMICK, 1834.

We have the painful task of announcing the death of the venerable Daniel McCormick, Esq., at his residence in Wall Street, yesterday afternoon. This amiable old gentleman always stood high in the estimation of all who knew him. He was a true friend to the poor, and out of the abundance of his wealth, his gifts were bestowed liberally, and in the most graceful manner. The poor widow and the orphan, were among his earnest cares, and by them, and the community, his loss will long be deplored. Mr. McCormick was a native of Ireland, and one of Erin's brightest sons. May his example, in all good works, be followed by those of his countrymen in proportion to their means.—*New York Gazette*, Feb. 1, 1834.

Died on Friday afternoon, Jan. 31, 1834. Daniel McCormick, in the 91st year of his age. The friends of the deceased are respectfully invited to attend the funeral from his late residence, No. 57 Wall Street, this afternoon at half past four o'clock, without further invitation.

The Society of the Friendly Sons of St. Patrick are requested to attend the funeral of their late respected member, Daniel McCormick, Esq., this afternoon at half past three o'clock precisely.

—*New York Gazette*, Feb. 3, 1834.

CHRONOLOGICAL LIST

1828

JOHN CHAMBERS, *President*
J. B. MONTGOMERY, *Treasurer*
J. ALEXANDER, *Secretary*

1829

JOHN CHAMBERS, *President*
J. B. MONTGOMERY, *Treasurer*
THOMAS CLEARY, *Secretary*

1830

JOHN CHAMBERS, *President*
JOHN WILSON, *Treasurer*
R. A. FITZGERALD, *Secretary*

1831

JOHN CHAMBERS, *President*
JOHN WILSON, *Treasurer*
DUDLEY PERSSE, *Secretary*

1832

JOHN CHAMBERS, *President*
JOHN MOORHEAD, *Treasurer*
DUDLEY PERSSE, *Secretary*

1833

JOHN CHAMBERS, *President*
JOHN MOORHEAD, *Treasurer*
GEORGE S. CORBITT, *Secretary*

CHRONOLOGICAL LIST

1834

JAMES MCBRIDE, *President*
GEORGE S. CORBITT, *Treasurer*
DUDLEY PERSE, *Secretary*

1835-1836

CAMPBELL P. WHITE, *President*
SAMUEL OSBORNE, *Treasurer*
DUDLEY PERSE, *Secretary*

1837

CAMPBELL P. WHITE, *President*
SAMUEL OSBORNE, *Treasurer*
ROBERT J. DILLON, *Secretary*

1838

CAMPBELL P. WHITE, *President*
ARTHUR STEWART, *Treasurer*
DUDLEY PERSE, *Secretary*

1839-1840

DR. ROBERT HOGAN, *President*
ARTHUR STEWART, *Treasurer*
WILLIAM ARNOLD, *Secretary*

1841

DR. ROBERT HOGAN, *President*
ARTHUR STEWART, *Treasurer*
M. O. BARRY, *Secretary*

CHRONOLOGICAL LIST

1842

DR. ROBERT HOGAN, *President*
CHARLES M. NANRY, *Treasurer*
M. O. BARRY, *Secretary*

1843-1844

JAMES REYBURN, *President*
CHARLES M. NANRY, *Treasurer*
CHARLES H. BIRNEY, *Secretary*

1845-1848

JAMES REYBURN, *President*
CHARLES M. NANRY, *Treasurer*
WILLIAM G. FITZGERALD, *Secretary*

1849-1850

JAMES REYBURN, *President*
CHARLES M. NANRY, *Treasurer*
CHARLES H. BIRNEY, *Secretary*

1851-1852

RICHARD BELL, *President*
CHARLES M. NANRY, *Treasurer*
CHARLES H. BIRNEY, *Secretary*

1853

JOSEPH STUART, *President*
CHARLES M. NANRY, *Treasurer*
CHARLES H. BIRNEY, *Secretary*

CHRONOLOGICAL LIST

1854-1856

JOSEPH STUART, *President*
CHARLES H. BIRNEY, *Treasurer*
RICHARD O'GORMAN, *Secretary*

1857-1858

SAMUEL SLOAN, *President*
CHARLES H. BIRNEY, *Treasurer*
WALTER MAGEE, *Secretary*

1859

RICHARD O'GORMAN, *President*
C. H. BIRNEY, *Treasurer*
WALTER MAGEE, *Secretary*

1860-1862

CHARLES P. DALY, *President*
CHARLES H. BIRNEY, *Treasurer*
THOMAS BARBOUR, *Secretary*

1863

JAMES T. BRADY, *President*
CHARLES H. BIRNEY, *Treasurer*
THOMAS BARBOUR, *Secretary*

1864

JAMES T. BRADY, *President*
CHARLES H. BIRNEY, *Treasurer*
A. O'DONNELL, *Secretary*

CHRONOLOGICAL LIST

1865

RICHARD BELL, *President*
HENRY L. HOGUET, *Treasurer*
WILLIAM WHITESIDE, *Secretary*

1866

JOSEPH STUART, *President*
HENRY L. HOGUET, *Treasurer*
WILLIAM WHITESIDE, *Secretary*

1867

HENRY L. HOGUET, *President*
WILLIAM WHITESIDE, *Treasurer*
JAMES REID, *Secretary*

1868

JOHN R. BRADY, *President*
WILLIAM WHITESIDE, *Treasurer*
JAMES REID, *Secretary*

1869

EUGENE KELLY, *President*
WILLIAM WHITESIDE, *Treasurer*
EDWARD BOYLE, *Secretary*

1870

CHARLES P. DALY, *President*
WILLIAM WHITESIDE, *Treasurer*
EDWARD BOYLE, *Secretary*

CHRONOLOGICAL LIST

1871

JOHN R. BRADY, *President*
WILLIAM WHITESIDE, *Treasurer*
ROBERT J. HOGUET, *Secretary*

1872-1874

JOHN R. BRADY, *President*
WILLIAM WHITESIDE, *Treasurer*
S. O. A. MURPHY, *Secretary*

1875

THOMAS BARBOUR, *President*
WILLIAM WHITESIDE, *Treasurer*
S. O. A. MURPHY, *Secretary*

1876

THOMAS BARBOUR, *President*
WILLIAM WHITESIDE, *Treasurer*
EUGENE B. MURTHA, *Secretary*

1877

HUGH J. HASTINGS, *President*
WILLIAM WHITESIDE, *Treasurer*
EUGENE B. MURTHA, *Secretary*

1878-1880

CHARLES P. DALY, *President*
WILLIAM WHITESIDE, *Treasurer*
EUGENE B. MURTHA, *Secretary*

CHRONOLOGICAL LIST

1881-1882

CHARLES P. DALY, *President*
WILLIAM WHITESIDE, *Treasurer*
JOHN MCK. MCCARTHY, *Secretary*

1883

CHARLES P. DALY, *President*
EUGENE KELLY, *Treasurer*
JOHN MCK. MCCARTHY, *Secretary*

1884

CHARLES P. DALY, *President*
EUGENE KELLY, *Treasurer*
JOHN SAVAGE, *Secretary*

1885-1886

JOSEPH J. O'DONOHUE, *President*
EUGENE KELLY, *Treasurer*
FRANCIS HIGGINS, *Secretary*

1887

JAMES R. CUMING, *President*
EUGENE KELLY, *Treasurer*
HENRY MCCLOSKEY, *Secretary*

1888-1889

JOSEPH J. O'DONOHUE, *President*
EUGENE KELLY, *Treasurer*
HENRY MCCLOSKEY, *Secretary*

CHRONOLOGICAL LIST

1890-1891

DAVID McCLURE, *President*
EUGENE KELLY, *Treasurer*
HENRY McCLOSKEY, *Secretary*

1892

JOHN D. CRIMMINS, *President*
EUGENE KELLY, *Treasurer*
EUGENE DURNIN, *Secretary*

1893-1894

JOHN D. CRIMMINS, *President*
EUGENE KELLY, *Treasurer*
BARTHOLOMEW MOYNAHAN, *Secretary*

1895-1896

JAMES S. COLEMAN, *President*
JOHN D. CRIMMINS, *Treasurer*
BARTHOLOMEW MOYNAHAN, *Rec. Sec.*
EDWARD J. MCGUIRE, *Cor. Secretary*

1897-1899

MORGAN J. O'BRIEN, *President*
JOHN D. CRIMMINS, *Treasurer*
BARTHOLOMEW MOYNAHAN, *Rec. Sec.*
EDWARD J. MCGUIRE, *Cor. Secretary*

CHRONOLOGICAL LIST

1900-1902

JAMES A. O'GORMAN, *President*

JOHN D. CRIMMINS, *Treasurer*

BARTHOLOMEW MOYNAHAN, *Rec. Sec.*

JOHN J. ROONEY, *Cor. Secretary*

1903-1905

JAMES FITZGERALD, *President*

JOHN D. CRIMMINS, *Treasurer*

JOHN J. LENEHAN, *Rec. Secretary*

WILLIAM TEMPLE EMMET, *Cor. Sec.*

LIST
OF
FORMER MEMBERS
OF THE
SOCIETY OF THE FRIENDLY SONS
OF ST. PATRICK

WHO BY DEATH, RESIGNATION OR OTHERWISE, SINCE
THE ORGANIZATION OF THE SOCIETY HAVE
CEASED TO BE MEMBERS

FORMER MEMBERS

MEMBER IN	MEMBER IN
MCCORMICK, DANIEL 1784	KELLY, JOHN 1795
GAINÉ, HUGH 1784	WALLACE, WILLIAM 1804
WADDELL, ROBERT R. 1784	CALDWELL, JOHN 1804
CONSTABLE, WILLIAM 1784	HEENEY, CORNELIUS 1804
MACOMB, ALEXANDER 1784	PARKS, JOHN 1804
ROACH, THOMAS 1784	HOGAN, M. 1805
POLLOCK, GEORGE 1784	SEARIGHT, J. 1805
HILL, WILLIAM 1784	BOYLE, M. 1805
SHAW, JOHN 1784	CARBIS, J. 1805
POLLOCK, CARLISLE 1784	REID, D. 1805
BIBBY, THOMAS 1784	BLAKE, VALENTINE 1805
FLEMMING, SAMPSON 1784	RUTLEDGE, WILLIAM 1805
TEMPLETON, OLIVER 1784	CRAIG, W. 1805
BRADFORD, M. 1787	SULLIVAN, J. 1805
GIBSON, DR. 1787	BAILIE, WILLIAM 1805
SMITH, H. 1787	BRYAR, WILLIAM 1805
COLLES, CHRISTOPHER 1788	SUFFERN, THOMAS 1805
THOMSON, CHARLES 1788	SHAW, W. 1805
MAUNSELL, GEN. JOHN 1789	MCCARTY, CHARLES 1805
CLINTON, DE WITT 1790	DICKEY, R. 1805
EDGAR, WILLIAM 1790	CRANSTON, ALEX. 1805
MCVICKAR, JOHN 1790	ROTH, M. 1805
PRICE, MICHAEL 1790	CRAIG, S. 1805
SAIDLER, HENRY 1790	MCComb, J. W. 1805
CHARLETON, JOHN 1790	MCConnell, JAMES 1805
CONSTABLE, JAMES 1790	MURRAY, J. 1805
STEWART, ALEXANDER 1793	PHELAN, JOHN 1805
WADE, WILLIAM 1793	MORRIS, ANDREW 1805
BARNEWELL, GEORGE 1793	MACOMB, JOHN N. 1805
GLOVER, JOHN 1793	PHISTER, ALEXANDER 1805
LYNCH, DOMINICK 1793	MCIVERS, GULIAN . 1805

FORMER MEMBERS

MEMBER IN		MEMBER IN	
WATSON, JAMES	1805	LYNCH, GENERAL	1825
KEMP, DR.	1805	MONTGOMERY, J. B.	1828
JEPHSON, WILLIAM H.	1805	CLEARY, THOMAS	1828
CHAMBERS, JAMES	1805	FITZGERALD, R. A.	1828
O'CONNOR, CAPT.	1805	BUCHANAN, JAS., JR.	1828
KEITH, JOHN	1805	INGHAM, CHARLES	1828
PRINCE, CHRIST'ER	1806	WILSON, JOHN	1828
MCVICKER, NATHAN	1812	JAMES, WM.	1828
BAILEY, WILLIAM	1812	WRIGHT, JOHN W.	1828
CARBERRY, THOMAS	1812	HOGAN, DR. ROBERT	1828
CHAMBERS, JOHN	1812	CUMING, DR.	1828
CRAIG, JOHN	1812	CASSIDY, CHRIST'R	1828
STERLING, WM.	1812	TRENOR, DR.	1830
MACNEVEN, WM. JAS.	1815	HARVEY, JACOB	1830
EMMET, THOS. ADDIS	1815	BRADISH, WHEATON	1831
MCCARTHY, DENNIS	1815	PERSSE, DUDLEY	1831
CHRISTIAN, CHARLES	1815	SAMPSON, WILLIAM	1831
WOODWARD, JOHN	1815	DOLAN, JOHN T.	1832
MONTGOMERY, J.	1817	ECCLESTON, EDWARD	1832
MAGEE, JAMES	1817	OSBORNE, SAMUEL	1832
BLOOD, HARRIS	1821	BOYD, CAPT. WM.	1832
ANDREWS, DAVID	1821	CORBITT, GEORGE S.	1833
NICHOLSON, JOHN	1821	FLEMING, JOHN	1833
CHARTERS, JOHN	1821	BUSH, DR. GEORGE	1833
KERNOCHAN, JOS. P.	1825	DONALDSON, ROBERT	1833
LAVERTY, HENRY	1825	WHITE, ROBERT	1833
MOOREHEAD, JOHN	1825	WHITE, CAMPBELL P.	1833
KYLE, WM.	1825	RICE, DR. G. C.	1833
GRAY, ANDREW	1825	BURKE, DR.	1833
MULDON, MICHAEL	1825	MCBRIDE, JAMES	1833
CHARTERS, S. M.	1825	LAMBERT, CHARLES	1833
ALEXANDER, JOSEPH	1825	DOYLE, JOHN	1833

FORMER MEMBERS

MEMBER IN		MEMBER IN	
TAIT, JOHN, JR.	1833	NICHOLSON, JOHN	1835
EMMET, ROBERT	1833	NICHOLS, SAMUEL	1835
BROWN, JAMES C.	1835	DORE, JOHN	1835
ARNOLD, DR. WM.	1835	BUCHANAN, JAMES C.	1835
DILLON, ROBERT J.	1835	GRAHAM, BERNARD	1835
O'NEILL, CAPT. FELIX	1835	MATTHEWS, JAMES	1835
MOORHEAD, JOHN	1835	MCGLOIN, EDWARD	1835
USHER, LUKE	1835	BUCHANAN, ROBERT L.	1835
CHAMBERS, J.	1835	BUSHE, GEORGE	1835
WARREN, J.	1835	BRYAR, JAMES	1835
MONTGOMERY, J. B., JR.	1835	BURKE, MICHAEL	1835
REDMOND, WM.	1835	BURKE, MYLES	1835
BROWN, STEWART	1835	CULLEN, EDWARD F.	1835
MILLER, JAMES	1835	CRUISE, PATRICK R.	1835
FOOTE, JOHN	1835	CONNOLLY, E.	1835
CHARTERS, SAMUEL	1835	CLUFF, JOHN	1835
CUMMIN, THOMAS A.	1835	DENNISTON, JAMES	1835
WRIGHT, DR.	1835	DUNN, BERNARD	1835
CHARTERS, ALEX.	1835	DAILY, PATRICK	1835
MILLAR, JESSE	1835	DOYLE, DENNIS H.	1835
MAXWELL, MATTHEW	1835	FOX, JOHN	1835
POWER, REV. JOHN	1835	GRAHAM, DAVID, JR.	1835
MCALLISTER, SAMUEL	1835	GRAY, ANDREW	1835
HARDEN, GEO.	1835	GRATTAN, E.	1835
KANE, WM.	1835	HILL, JOHN	1835
ALLEY, SAUL	1835	HAGGERTY, JOHN	1835
ADAMS, JOHN	1835	HAGGERTY, OGDEN	1835
BROWN, JAMES	1835	JACKSON, DANIEL	1835
GILLELAN, E. H.	1835	JACKSON, GEORGE	1835
GIBSON, JOHN	1835	JACKSON, THOMAS	1835
INGOLDSBY, FELIX	1835	KYLE, JEREMIAH	1835
NIBLO, W.	1835	KYLE, JOSEPH	1835

FORMER MEMBERS

MEMBER IN		MEMBER IN	
KELLY, ROBERT	1835	POWELL, JAMES W.	1835
MORRISON, JOHN	1835	QUINN, JOHN	1835
MURRAY, HAM.	1835	RUTHERFORD, ROBERT	1835
McLAUGHLIN, PETER	1835	STINSON, EDEY	1835
MURPHY, THOMAS	1835	SHAW, JAMES	1835
MULLEN, JOHN	1835	SHAW, WILLIAM	1835
McKIBBEN, DR.	1835	THOMPSON, ALEX.	1835
McGRATH, DANIEL	1835	THOMPSON, ALEX., JR.	1835
NIBLO, JOHN	1835	USHER, ROBERT	1835
O'BRIEN, WILLIAM	1835	WILSON, JOSEPH	1835
O'BRIEN, FRANCIS	1835	ENNIS, THOMAS	1835
PARK, DAVID	1835	KELLY, WILLIAM	1835
PATTERSON, ROBERT S.	1835		

*(Owing to the loss of the Society's books by fire in August, 1835, the foregoing list is necessarily incomplete.)

J. J. L.

COMPLETE ROLL OF MEMBERSHIP

MARCH 17, 1835

ARNOLD, DR. WILLIAM	DOYLE, DENNIS H.
ALLEY, SAUL	ECCLESTON, EDWARD
ADAMS, JOHN	(Second Vice-President)
BROWN, JAMES C.	EMMET, ROBERT
BROWN, STEWART	ENNIS, THOMAS
BRADISH, WHEATON	FOOTE, JOHN
BROWN, JAMES	FOX, JOHN
BUCHANAN, JAMES C.	GIBSON, JOHN
BUCHANAN, ROBERT L.	GRAHAM, BERNARD
BUSHE, GEORGE	GILLELAN, L. H.
BRYAR, JAMES	GRAHAM, DAVID, JR.
BURKE, MICHAEL	GRAY, ANDREW
BURKE, MYLES	GRATTAN, E.
CALDWELL, JOHN	HARVEY, JACOB
CORBITT, GEORGE S.	HOGAN, DR. ROBERT
CHAMBERS, J.	HARDEN, GEO.
CHARTERS, ALEX.	HILL, JOHN
CHARTERS, SAMUEL	HEENEY, CORNELIUS
CASSIDY, CHRISTOPHER	HAGGERTY, JOHN
CULLEN, EDWARD F.	HAGGERTY, OGDEN
CRUISE, PATRICK R.	INGOLDSBY, FELIX
CONNOLLY, E.	JACKSON, DANIEL
CLUFF, JOHN	JAMES, WILLIAM
CUMMIN, THOMAS A.	JACKSON, GEORGE
DILLON, ROBERT J.	JACKSON, THOMAS
DORE, JOHN	KERNOCHAN, JOSEPH P.
DENNISTON, JAMES	KANE, WM.
DUNN, BERNARD	KELLY, JOHN
DONALDSON, ROBERT	KYLE, JEREMIAH
DOYLE, JOHN	KYLE, WILLIAM
DAILY, PATRICK	KYLE, JOSEPH

ROLL OF MEMBERSHIP, MARCH 17, 1835

KELLY, ROBERT	O'NEILL, CAPT. FELIX
KELLY, WILLIAM	O'BRIEN, WILLIAM
LAMBERT, CHAS.	O'BRIEN, FRANCIS
(Almoner)	PERSSE, DUDLEY
LAVERTY, HENRY	(Secretary)
MAGEE, JAMES	PATTERSON, ROBERT S.
MOORHEAD, JOHN	POWER, REV. JOHN
MONTGOMERY, J. B., JR.	PARK, DAVID
MILLER, JAMES	POWELL, JAMES W.
MILLAR, JESSE	QUINN, JOHN
MAXWELL, MATTHEW	REDMOND, WILLIAM
MATTHEWS, JAMES	RUTHERFORD, ROBERT
MORRISON, JOHN	SUFFERN, THOMAS
MATTHEWS, JAMES, JR.	SAMPSON, WILLIAM
MURRAY, HAM.	STINSON, EDEY
MONTGOMERY, JAMES	SHAW, JAMES
MURPHY, THOMAS	SHAW, WILLIAM
MULLEN, JOHN	TRENOR, DR.
MACNEVEN, WM. JAMES	TAIT, JOHN, JR.
MCBRIDE, JAMES	THOMPSON, ALEXANDER
MCGLOIN, EDWARD	THOMPSON, ALEX., JR.
MCLAUGHLIN, PETER	USHER, LUKE
MCALLISTER, SAMUEL	USHER, ROBERT
MCKIBBEN, DR.	USHER, WILLIAM
MCGRATH, DANIEL	WHITE, CAMPBELL P.
MCBRIDE, GEORGE	(President)
NIBLO, WILLIAM	WILSON, JOHN
NICHOLSON, JOHN	(First Vice-President)
NICHOLS, SAMUEL	WARREN, J.
NIBLO, JOHN	WHITE, ROBERT
OSBORNE, SAMUEL	WRIGHT, DR.
(Treasurer)	WILSON, JOSEPH

COMPLETE LIST OF FORMER MEMBERS,
WITH DATE OF ELECTION, SINCE 1835

	ELECTED		ELECTED
AHERN, JOHN	1839	BROOKE, CHAS. W.	1874
ARMSTRONG, JOHN G.	1839	BEST, WILLIAM J.	1879
ATKIN, RICHARD	1839	BROWN, G. HERBERT	1879
ANTISELL, DR.	1854	BOUCICAULT, DION	1879
ARMSTRONG, EDWARD	1859	BOND, THOMAS A.	1884
ASHMAN, A. L.	1889	BRUNER, EDWARD E.	1889
BUCHANAN, ROBERT	1836	BROWN, MARTIN B.	1889
BEEKMAN, G. CLINTON	1838	BOWE, PETER	1890
BELL, JAMES C.	1839	BURKE, JOHN	1890
BURROWES, PHILLIP	1839	BROWN, HENRY H.	1893
BURROWES, WM. H.	1839	BANNAN, JOHN I.	1893
BLONDELL, CHARLES	1839	BRENNAN, THOMAS S.	1893
BIRNEY, CHARLES H.	1839	BARRY, JOHN D.	1895
BARRY, M. O.	1840	BERRY, JOHN	1896
BOYD, JOHN J.	1841	BURCHELL, THOS. H.	1897
BURKE, MICHAEL	1843	BARRETT, DAVID L.	1897
BELL, RICHARD	1846	BROOKFIELD, WILLIAM	1897
BARRETT, WILLIAM C.	1846	BOYLE, PATRICK C.	1897
BYRNE, EDWARD J.	1855	BRESLIN, MICHAEL P.	1897
BARBOUR, THOMAS	1858	BAYNE, SAMUEL G.	1898
BROWN, WILLIAM	1859	BUEL, OLIVER P.	1898
BARBOUR, SAMUEL	1859	BLAKIE, WILLIAM	1898
BRADY, JAMES T.	1860	BYRNE, WALTER A.	1898
BRADY, JOHN R.	1860	CLUFF, JOHN	1837
BYRNE, JOHN	1861	CARL, WILLIAM	1839
BOYLE, EDWARD	1861	CURRELL, WILLIAM	1840
BYRNE, FRANCIS	1863	CALLAGHAN, C.	1841
BARBOUR, ROBERT	1864	CROTTY, MICHAEL	1842
BRADLEY, JOHN J.	1867	CARRIGAN, ANDREW	1843
BURNS, JOHN	1872	CONNOLLY, CHAS. M.	1843
BRADY, JAMES B.	1874	CONNOLLY, RICH'D B.	1844

FORMER MEMBERS SINCE 1835

ELECTED		ELECTED	
CLERKE, THOMAS W.	1852	DAVISON, WILLIAM	1842
CAROLIN, DENIS	1855	DERRY, EDMUND S.	1843
CAROLIN, JAMES A.	1855	DILLON, GREGORY	1843
CLANCY, JOHN	1862	DEVERAUX, J. C.	1843
CAMPBELL, ROSS	1864	DONNOLLY, TERENCE	1843
CONNOLLY, J. T.	1867	DONNOLLY, NICHOLAS	1843
CODY, MICHAEL J.	1871	DOYLE, JOHN T.	1845
COONEY, JOHN M.	1871	DEVLIN, JOHN E.	1845
COURTNEY, SAM'L G.	1874	DALY, CHARLES P.	1852
CARRICK, HENRY E.	1877	DILLON, JOHN B.	1852
CARRIGAN, JOSEPH F.	1879	DOLAN, PATRICK	1855
CALDWELL, DR. R. C.	1879	DONNELLY, E. C.	1855
CULLEN, HENRY J.	1879	DOYLE, JOHN F.	1858
CUMING, JAMES R.	1880	DEVLIN, DANIEL	1859
CONNOLLY, EDMUND	1880	DOYLE, EDWARD	1860
COLLENDER, HUGH	1884	DEVLIN, JOHN E.	1861
CONNERY, THOMAS B.	1884	DEVLIN, JEREMIAH	1861
COOGAN, JAMES J.	1884	DILLON, DR. RICHARD	1862
CUMIN, JOHN T.	1886	DOUGLASS, JAMES	1862
CURTIN, JOHN W.	1886	DOUGLASS, DAVID	1866
COLEMAN, GEORGE B.	1889	DONNELLY, JOSEPH J.	1867
CUSKLEY, P. J.	1893	DALY, THOMAS J.	1867
CAMPBELL, JAMES P.	1893	DEVLIN, WILLIAM	1871
CREMIN, JOSEPH D.	1895	DONGAN, ALEXANDER	1876
CONWAY, JAMES J.	1895	DONNELLY, WM. J.	1879
CONVILLE, THOS. F.	1896	DEVLIN, FRANCIS C.	1884
COLLIS, C. H. T.	1897	DEVIN, JOHN C.	1886
CLARK, WM. H.	1897	DURNIN, EUGENE	1889
CUNNINGHAM, R. A.	1897	DIVVER, PATRICK	1889
CONVILLE, WILLIAM	1899	DAVIDSON, ARTHUR M.	1895
DANAGHER, T. L.	1839	DUFFY, SAMUEL E.	1897

FORMER MEMBERS SINCE 1835

ELECTED		ELECTED	
DAHLGREN, JOHN V.	1898	FELL, LAWRENCE T.	1899
DOUGHERTY, THOMAS	1899	FITZGERALD, JOHN E.	1899
ENNIS, THOMAS	1837	GRAHAM, BERNARD	1838
EDDIE, JOHN	1858	GILL, THOMAS	1838
EMMET, RICHARD S.	1860	GETTY, ROBERT P.	1852
ELLIOTT, JOHN	1861	GAYNOR, JOHN	1867
EWART, RICHARD H.	1878	GRAHAM, WILLIAM J.	1879
EARLY, JOHN	1884	GRACE, MAYOR WM. R.	1880
EGAN, JOSEPH F.	1898	GILMORE, PATRICK S.	1880
FOLEY, JOHN E.	1839	GAFFNEY, T. ST. JOHN	1886
FITZGERALD, W. M.	1841	GEOGHEGAN, S. J.	1889
FINNEGAN, ARTHUR	1843	GELSHENEN, WM. H.	1890
FORD, GEORGE	1855	GILMORE, EDWARD	1891
FOGERTY, JOHN B.	1858	GALLIGAN, T. P., JR.	1893
FARRELL, JOHN	1859	GREGG, JOSHUA	1895
FORD, GEORGE	1867	GARRISON, L. MCKIM	1899
FERRALL, JOHN	1868	HAGGERTY, OGDEN	1837
FENLEY, MARK	1875	HOGAN, WILLIAM	1840
FALLON, ANDREW	1878	HERDMAN, JOHN	1841
FUERY, JOHN	1885	HUNTER, JAMES	1841
FARLEY, PHILLIP	1885	HUNTER, JOHN C.	1852
FLOYD, JAMES R.	1885	HOGUET, HENRY L.	1853
FITZPATRICK, JAS. G.	1885	HILTON, HENRY	1861
FITZPATRICK, JER'H	1886	HEARNE, EDMUND L.	1862
FOX, PATRICK	1890	HART, E.	1863
FOX, JOHN, JR.	1893	HUMPHREYS, A.	1866
FLYNN, JAMES	1893	HOGUET, ANTHONY L.	1866
FITZSIMONS, MICHAEL	1893	HASTINGS, HUGH J.	1874
FARRELLY, PATRICK	1895	HARPER, W. F.	1879
FARLEY, JOHN T.	1897	HILTON, HENRY	1880
FITZGERALD, JAS. M.	1897	HARRIS, R. DUNCAN	1880

FORMER MEMBERS SINCE 1835

ELECTED		ELECTED	
HARDEN, JAMES	1884	KELLY, EUGENE	1861
HALPIN, Z. J.	1886	KIRKER, J. B.	1862
HEALY, T. F.	1887	KANE, WILLIAM J.	1862
HENDRICK, PETER A.	1893	KIRBY, P.	1864
HAYES, WILLIAM	1896	KELLY, R. P.	1865
HEALY, JOHN W.	1897	KENNELLY, WILLIAM	1867
HUGHES, EUGENE	1899	KERNAN, BERNARD P.	1872
HEPBURN, ALONZO B.	1899	KELLY, THOMAS	1879
HILLIS, THOMAS J.	1899	KELLY, W. S.	1884
HAUGHIAN, CHAS. P.	1899	KELLY, MICHAEL J.	1884
INGOLDSBY, EDW. M.	1867	KAVANNAGH, H. E.	1885
IRWIN, WILLIAM	1892	KAUGHRAN, JOHN E.	1886
IRVING, GEORGE W.	1895	KENNELLY, WILLIAM	1889
JACKSON, GEORGE	1836	KANE, JOHN P.	1890
JACKSON, THOMAS	1837	KELLY, EDWARD	1894
JULIAN, HENRY G.	1877	KEMP, EDWARD	1895
JOHNSTON, CHARLES	1879	KELLY, THOS. P.	1898
JOHNSTON, JOHN	1879	KEARNEY, THOMAS J.	1898
JOHNSTON, JAMES J.	1884	LUKE, WILLIAM	1838
JARVIS, JUDSON	1885	LOWRY, ROBERT H.	1860
JENKINS, WM. T.	1893	LAWRENCE, BRYAN	1867
JOHNSTON, T. J.	1897	LEAVY, MATTHEW	1872
JOHNSTON, JOCELYN	1897	LEAVY, JAS. A.	1872
JAMESON, WM. R.	1903	LUMMIS, WILLIAM	1872
KELLY, ROBERT	1837	LOWREY, G. P.	1874
KELLY, WILLIAM	1837	LAWSON, ROBERT	1879
KEESE, JOHN	1839	LYNCH, M. A. J.	1879
KIERNAN, JOHN	1841	LYNCH, JAMES	1879
KEEFFE, GEO. L.	1843	LEAVY, JOSEPH	1884
KERRIGAN, MORRIS	1845	LYDDY, JAMES M.	1885
KELLY, HENRY T.	1846	LANDERS, MAJ. JOHN	1886

FORMER MEMBERS SINCE 1835

	ELECTED		ELECTED
LARDNER, WM. J.	1888	MACKLIN, JOHN J.	1881
LALOR, WILLIAM	1889	MORAN, MICHAEL T.	1884
LEONARD, P. H.	1890	MOEREAN, EDW'D H.	1886
LE GENDRE, WILLIAM	1893	MURRAY, WM. H.	1886
LENIHAN, JOHN T.	1893	MURRAY, HENRY	1887
LIVINGSTON, JAMES	1898	MOSHER, JOHN F.	1887
LEE, JOHN T.	1898	MORIARTY, THADDEUS	1893
MAXWELL, JOHN	1838	METTAM, J. CHARLES	1893
MULDEN, RICHARD, JR.	1839	MILLIGAN, PHILLIP	1894
MULLEN, JOHN	1841	MORAN, WILLIAM J.	1895
MACNEVEN, DR.	1843	MARTINE, R. B., JR.	1896
MANNING, JOHN	1843	MITCHELL, F. W.	1897
MAGEE, WALTER	1855	MULLOWNEY, M. J.	1897
MAXWELL, L. W.	1855	MURRAY, M. T.	1898
MONTFORT, JOHN	1855	MINTURN, JAMES F.	1899
MAGUARAU, ED. THOS.	1860	MULLINS, DENIS	1899
MONTGOMERY, A.	1861	McGRATH, DANIEL	1836
MEAGHER, THOS. F.	1861	McGLOIN, JOHN	1837
MULVIHILL, PATRICK	1862	McBRIDE, GEORGE	1837
MURPHY, JAMES	1864	McGOWEN, JAMES	1841
MURPHY, THOMAS	1864	McLAUGHLIN, PETER	1843
MURPHY, JOHN	1868	McDONALD, JOHN	1860
MURPHY, SAM'L O. A.	1869	McCONVILLE, JOHN	1864
MURPHY, WILLIAM J.	1871	McMAHON, DENNIS	1871
MANNING, JOHN B.	1871	McGOWAN, JOHN T.	1872
MURTHA, DR. E. B.	1872	McCLAVE, JOHN	1872
MELVIN, W. P. S.	1874	McDERMOTT, WM.	1872
MORAN, DANIEL A.	1874	McCONNELL, JOHN	1874
MURPHY, JOSEPH	1874	McMAHON, M'TIN T.	1874
MALCOMSON, A. S.	1877	McLOUGHLIN, J'N P.	1875
MORRISON, RICH'D. J.	1879	McCUTCHEON, JAMES	1875

FORMER MEMBERS SINCE 1835

ELECTED		ELECTED	
McMAHON, PERCY H.	1876	O'BRIEN, JOHN	1855
McELROY, DANIEL S.	1879	O'ROURKE, FELIX	1855
McCOSKER, DAVID	1879	O'KEARNEY, THOMAS	1858
McLOUGHLIN, J'N C.	1879	O'DONNELL, ARTHUR	1862
McKENNA, MICH'L J.	1879	O'ROURKE, FELIX E.	1862
McCARTHY, J. McK.	1880	OLWELL, JAMES	1867
McCLOSKEY, HENRY	1886	O'DONOGHUE, DENNIS	1867
McCARTHY, THOS. M.	1886	O'DONOHUE, JOSEPH J.	1867
McNULTY, JOHN R.	1889	O'DONOHUE, JOHN	1868
McCONVILLE, JAMES	1892	OLWELL, JAMES A.	1871
McGUIRE, JOSEPH	1893	OGILBY, WM. S. P.	1875
McCREEY, JOHN A.	1893	O'CONNOR, CHARLES	1876
McCARTNEY, JAMES	1893	O'CONNELL, CHAS. U.	1879
McGOWAN, DR. J. P.	1894	O'SHEA, P.	1879
McCOY, JOSEPH F.	1897	O'HARA, P. H.	1886
McDERMOTT, M. J.	1897	O'NEILL, FRANCIS	1887
MACKENNA, GEO. E.	1898	O'REILLY, FRANCIS C.	1887
NICHOLSON, JOHN	1837	O'BRIEN, DR. J. A. J.	1888
NELSON, WILLIAM	1840	O'DONOGHUE, T.	1890
NANRY, CHARLES M.	1841	O'CONNELL, WM. H.	1893
NICHOLSON, JAMES B.	1843	O'BOYLE, PETER A.	1893
NEVILLE, TIMOTHY F.	1876	O'NEILL, JOHN	1895
NIXON, THOMAS	1877	O'NEILL, JAMES	1896
NEILL, HENRY H.	1898	O'DONNELL, NICH'AS	1896
NELSON, HENRY W.	1899	O'BEIRNE, JAMES R.	1896
O'BRIEN, FRANCIS	1837	O'REILLY, DANIEL	1897
OSBREY, FRED. L.	1840	O'BRIEN, M. M., JR.	1897
O'CONOR, CHARLES	1843	O'KENNEDY, J. J. K.	1897
O'CONNOR, BARTLEY	1843	O'LEARY, ARTHUR J.	1898
OGILVIE, JOHN D.	1843	O'FLAHERTY, EDW'D	1899
O'GORMAN, RICHARD	1852	POWELL, JAS. W., M.D.	1837

FORMER MEMBERS SINCE 1835

ELECTED		ELECTED	
POWER, DR. WILLIAM	1839	REILLY, JOHN	1887
PHELAN, JAMES A.	1840	RATH, NICHOLAS	1893
PIDGEON, PETER	1852	ROBINSON, NUGENT	1896
PHILBIN, STEPHEN	1879	RHODES, GEO. B.	1896
POWER, MAURICE J.	1886	RYAN, WILLIAM M.	1896
PARSONS, WM. E., JR.	1893	RYAN, MATTHEW P.	1897
PEMBERTON, F. R.	1897	RORKE, JAMES	1899
PRIAL, JOHN J.	1898	STEWART, ARTHUR	1836
POLLOCK, ROBERT W.	1898	STUART, JOSEPH	1839
QUINLAN, MICHAEL	1841	STEWART, JAMES	1839
QUINN, DENNIS	1879	SHORTIS, EDWARD	1839
QUINLAN, JAMES H.	1893	SHEA, JAMES	1843
QUINN, JOHN J.	1893	SHORTELL, EDWARD	1843
QUINN, JOHN	1898	SHEEHAN, C. H.	1843
REYBURN, JAMES	1836	SMITH, PETER	1843
RICE, GILBERT C.	1840	SMITH, BARTLET	1843
RYAN, THOMAS D.	1840	SWEENY, DR. HUGH	1843
ROE, CHAS. S.	1852	SLOAN, C. S.	1854
REID, JOHN	1855	SCOTT, P.	1855
ROE, ALFRED	1857	SCOTT, W. H.	1855
RICE, PETER	1858	SMYTH, BERNARD	1858
RICE, J. W.	1859	SIMPSON, JAMES R.	1858
REILLY, EDWARD	1860	SAVAGE, JOHN	1862
RICE, H. J.	1862	SLEVIN, JAMES	1867
RYAN, G. W.	1862	STEWART, JOHN	1870
REID, JAMES	1864	SMYTH, JUDGE FRED'K	1871
REILLY, ROBERT T.	1875	SLEVIN, JAMES M.	1871
REID, JAMES J.	1879	SEWELL, ROBERT	1874
ROBINSON, HENRY J.	1882	STARR, THOMAS	1876
ROE, ALFRED	1882	SULLIVAN, A. S.	1876
REILLY, BEN.	1885	STUART, ROBERT W.	1876

FORMER MEMBERS SINCE 1835

ELECTED		ELECTED	
SHEA, JUDGE GEORGE	1878	TONE, T. WOLFE	1893
SCOTT, EDWARD W.	1878	WILSON, JOHN	1838
SHERIDAN, JAMES F.	1879	WHITE, JAMES W.	1839
SIGERSON, MICH'L H.	1879	WHITE, JOHN C.	1839
SINNOTT, JAMES F.	1879	WATSON, WILLIAM	1839
SMYTHE, HENRY	1879	WELLS, THOMAS H.	1839
SAYERS, HENRY J.	1880	WHITE, JOHN L.	1839
SMITH, THOMAS C.	1882	WATERS, MARTIN	1844
SPELLMAN, JOHN H.	1884	WALDRON, NICHOLAS	1852
SWEENEY, CHAS. D.	1885	WILSON, EDWARD J.	1860
SCOTT, DR. E. ABNER	1888	WALKINGTON, D. B.	1860
SLAVIN, H. B.	1892	WHITESIDE, WILLIAM	1861
SHEA, GEORGE	1880	WOODS, DAVID	1862
SHEEHAN, S. GARRETT	1893	WHELAN, IGNATIUS A.	1867
SULLIVAN, JOHN A.	1895	WALLACE, T. P.	1869
SWEENEY, C. D.	1895	WHITESIDE, JAMES	1870
SADLIER, FRANK	1897	WIGGIN, SAMUEL B.	1879
STEERS, EDWARD P.	1897	WALTERS, RICH'D M.	1884
SHANLEY, BERNARD F.	1899	WALSH, R. B.	1885
THOMPSON, CAPT. W.C.	1836	WALDRON, HUGH	1885
THOMPSON, ALEX., JR.	1837	WALLACE, JAMES	1886
THOMPSON, ALEX.	1837	WEMPLE, CHRIS'R Y.	1897
TAYLOR, JAMES A.	1840	WOODWARD, R. D.	1897
TIGHE, RICHARD	1840	WHITE, THOMAS F.	1897
TRISDALE, FITZGERALD	1840	WHITE, ANDREW J.	1897
TOWNLEY, WM. G.	1864	WALLACE, JOHN F.	1898
TREACY, JOHN, JR.	1874	WOODS, WILLIAM J.	1900
TRAYNOR, JAMES J.	1885	WHALEN, WM. H.	1900
TINNEY, B. J.	1891	YOUNG, JAMES C.	1899

TREASURER'S REPORT

THE SOCIETY OF THE FRIENDLY SONS OF ST. PATRICK in the City of New York
in account with JOHN D. CRIMMINS, Esq., *Treasurer*,
for the year ending January 9th, 1905.

DISBURSEMENTS:	<i>Dr.</i>	<i>Cr.</i>
Charitable distribution by resolutions.....	\$2,055 50	
Committee on Charity for distribution.....	1,034 80	
Printing Proceedings of dinner 1903.....	307 00	
Investment, 1 Orange & Passaic Valley Railway Co. Bond.....	972 50	
Miscellaneous printing.....	97 34	
Meetings.....	575 05	
Sundry Expenses.....	75 00	
Balance, cash on hand.....	2,232 57	
	<u>\$7,349.76</u>	

RECEIPTS:	<i>Cr.</i>
Balance Cash, January 4th.....	\$2,416 47
Annual Dues and Arrears.....	2,235 00
Interest and Dividends.....	2,074 29
Souvenir Account.....	24 00

LIST OF THE SECURITIES in the hands of the Treasurer, January 9th, 1905:		Market Value
60 Shrs. Stk. Bank Manhattan Co.....	Cost \$3,000 00	\$7,349.76
18 Shrs. Stk. American Exchange Bank.....	1,800 00	\$9,750 00
7 Bonds (5 per cent.) Columbus and Ninth Ave. Railway Co.....	7,106.95	4,950 00
7 Bonds (5 per cent.) Orange & Passaic Valley Railway Co.....	6,968.88	8,370 00
28 Bonds (5 per cent.) Consolidated Trac. of N. J.....	25,263.75	7,000 00
	<u>\$41,139.58</u>	30,450 00
		<u>\$60,450 00</u>

APPRECIATION OF STOCKS AND BONDS.....		\$16,340 42
TOTAL ASSETS		
Stocks and Bonds—Market Value.....		\$60,450 00
Cash on hand with City Trust Co.....		2,232 57
		<u>\$62,712 57</u>

MEMBERSHIP REPORT
OF
RECORDING SECRETARY

Honorary members.....		8
Life members.....		7
Army and Navy Members.....		2
Active members at date of last preparatory meeting (January 4th, 1904).....	499	

Less—Deaths since last preparatory meeting.....	10	
Resigned.....	2	
Dropped.....	5	17
		482

New members elected since last preparatory meeting.....	18	
Active members.....	500	500
Total membership.....		517

Vacancies..... 0
Candidates on waiting list..... 81

New York, January 9, 1905.

JOHN J. LENEHAN,
Recording Secretary.

REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE ON ACCOUNTS

TO THE SOCIETY OF THE FRIENDLY SONS OF
ST. PATRICK :

The undersigned, Committee on Accounts of your Society, beg to report that on December 20th, 1904, they examined the books of account of the Treasurer herein and found the same correct. The treasurer exhibited to your Committee, as property of the Society in his possession, the following :

60 Shares, \$50 each of the Bank of Manhattan Company ; certificate issued to and standing in the name of the Society bearing date, August 1st, 1850.....	\$3,000.00
18 Shares, \$100 each, American Exchange Bank, two cer- tificates issued to and in the name of the Society, dated January 23rd, 1854, and June 19th, 1858, respec- tively.....	1,800.00
Bonds, Columbus and Ninth Avenue Railroad Company, 5 per cent. Gold Bonds, \$1,000 each, due September 1st, 1993.....	7,000 00
7 Bonds, Orange and Passaic Valley Railway Company, 40-year 5 per cent. Gold Bonds, \$1,000 each.....	7,000.00
28 Bonds, Consolidated Traction Company, 40-year 5 per cent. Gold Bonds, \$1,000 each ..	28,000 00
(All of said bonds being transferable by delivery, but capable of being registered.)	
Cash in City Trust Company, standing in the name of "John D. Crimmins, Treasurer," December 19th, 1904.....	3,520 59
Total.....	\$50,320.59

On the same day we also examined the accounts of the Recording Secretary of the Society which were also found correct.

Dated, New York, December 28th, 1904.

Respectfully submitted :

DAVID McCLURE
DANIEL O'DAY
JOHN F. CARROLL



SEVRES VASE
PRESENTED BY THE REPUBLIC OF FRANCE TO THE
SOCIETY OF THE FRIENDLY SONS OF ST. PATRICK
IN THE CITY OF NEW YORK
FEBRUARY 12TH, 1903

Loaned by the Society to the Metropolitan Museum of Art.

FORM OF BEQUEST

I give and bequeath to "The Society of the Friendly Sons of Saint Patrick in the City of New York," incorporated by the Legislature of the State of New York in the year 1827, for its corporate purposes, the sum of
.....Dollars.

FORM OF DEVISE OF REAL PROPERTY

I give and devise to "The Society of the Friendly Sons of Saint Patrick in the City of New York," incorporated by the Legislature of the State of New York in the year 1827, for its corporate purposes, all that certain lot, piece or parcel of land

(Here describe the property.)

INDEX

Officers, 1905.....	3
Officers since 1784.....	55
Committees, 1905.....	3
Note	5
Charter.....	12
By-laws.....	16
Rules.....	32
Members, Honorary.....	33
Life.....	33
Army and Navy.....	33
Active.....	34
Members, Deceased, etc.	
From 1784 to 1835....	69
Roll of 1835.....	73
Roll since 1835.....	75
Anniversary Dinners, places of holding.....	52
Reports	
Treasurer.....	83
Recording Secretary.....	84
Committee on Accounts.....	85
Bequest, Form of.....	86

MAR 27 1905

LIBRARY OF CONGRESS



0 014 223 428 2

